

# INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



# **BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT**

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

# **CONTENTS**

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 -55
REGISTERED TRADEMARKS	56 -59
NOTICES OF OPPOSITION	60 - 62
PATENTS:	
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE	63
NOTE:	
CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Eighth	Edition)

### (3<sup>RD</sup> ISSUES)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 1<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2021



MARK: CFE(8): 26.4.16,18;29.1.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 14984.18 FILING DATE: 6<sup>th</sup> December, 2018

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29 for potato chips; potato flakes;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "SABOR SAL DE MAR" and "CHIPS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "SABOR SAL DE MAR", when translated to the English language is "SEA SALT FLAVOR".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.4.16,18;29.1.3

APPLICATION NUMBER: 14985.18 FILING DATE: 6th December, 2018

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29 for potato chips; potato flakes;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "SABOR JALAPEÑO" and "CHIPS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "SABOR", when translated to the English language is "FLAVOR".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.4.16, 18; 29.1.14

APPLICATION NUMBER: 14986.18 FILING DATE: 6th December, 2018

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29 for potato chips; potato flakes;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "SABOR FUEGO LIMÓN", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "SABOR FUEGO LIMON", when translated to the English language is "LEMON FIRE FLAVOR".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MARLUX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15140.19 FILING DATE: 19th February, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO SAYER, S.A. DE C.V.,** of KM. 13.7 Carr. Libre Querétaro-Celaya SN, Col. San Isidro del Llanito, Apaseo el Alto, Gto, CP 38513, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 for bitumen varnish; copal varnish; enamels [varnishes]; fixatives [varnishes]; sumac for varnishes; metal foil for use in painting, decorating, printing and art; metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists; gum resins; mastic [natural resin]; resins natural, raw; carbonyl [wood preservative]; creosote for wood preservation; oils for the preservation of wood; wood preservatives; wood dyestuffs; dyewood; dyewood extracts; wood mordants; yellowwood [colorant]; agglutinants for paints; aluminium paints; anti-fouling paints; bactericidal paints; binding preparations for paints; black japan; carbon black [pigment]; lamp black [pigment]; indigo [colorant]; ceramic paints; coatings for roofing felt [paints]; coatings [paints]; enamels for painting; fireproof paints; gamboge for painting; glazes [paints; lacquers]; anti-graffiti coatings [paints]; anti-urine paints; asbestos paints; wood coatings [paints]; wood stains; thinners for lacquers; thinners for paints and turpentine [thinner of paints].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):2.1.30;4.5.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15186.19 FILING DATE: 15th March, 2019

**PROPRIETOR:** Compagnie Générale Des Establissements Michelin, of 23 Place des Carmes-Déchaux, 63000 Clermont-Ferrand, France

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 27 for carpets, floor mats and rubber mats for vehicles; door mats; 28 for toys, namely, stuffed and plush toys, collectible toy figures, dolls, bobble-head dolls, toy figures and modeled plastic toy figurines; games, namely, board games; playing cards; ornaments for Christmas trees, except illumination articles and confectionery; snow globes; billiard table cushions; rackets; balls and shuttlecocks for games; scale model vehicles; 34 for non-electric cigar lighters and non-electric cigarette lighters; ashtrays, not of precious metal or coated therewith, matches; 35 for advertising; advertising by mail order; business management, namely, administration of businesses engaged in travel, restaurants, hotels, tourism, vehicles, parts of vehicles, tyres, driving, route planning, traffic and transport; business management services, namely, managing office functions in the nature of word processing, copying, and printing for others; dissemination of advertising materials, namely, leaflets, prospectuses, printed matter, samples; arranging newspaper subscriptions for others; arranging subscriptions to telecommunication services [for others]; business management and organization consultancy; business management and organization consultancy for professionals in the pneumatic tyre and automobile industries; computerized file management; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; on-line advertising on a computer network; rental of advertising time on communication media; publication of publicity texts; rental of advertising space; dissemination of advertising matter; customer loyalty services for promotional and advertising purposes; arranging and conducting market studies; data entry, processing, systemization and compilation into computer databases of information and data relating to vehicle and tire management, vehicle location and road itineraries; computer-assisted business information and research services; providing business information and business advice, all being business advisory services regarding the selection of tires and driving methods and driving practices; commercial information and advice related to tires management, namely the choice, the maintenance, the repair, the retreading, the replacement and pressure monitoring of vehicle fleet tires; business information 2 and business advisory services in the field of vehicle location; organizing and conducting exhibitions to demonstrate driving of motor vehicles under various driving, road and tire conditions for commercial purposes; retail store services provided from garages and motor vehicle parts shops and wholesale store services provided to distribution agents in relation to vehicle tyres, inner tubes, tyre valves and vehicle parts; on line retail and wholesale services in relation to vehicle tyres, inner tubes, tyre valves and vehicle parts; sponsorship search; promoting the goods and services of others through electronic promotions; marketing; public relations services for foundations and commercial businesses and charities in the field of industrial research, training and education, social and humanitarian actions, health, culture, heritage conservation, protection of the environment, sport; consultancy relating to management, strategy, organization management of businesses and of its employees; business administration advisory services and business information services relating to development of personnel and professionals in the work place; organization of exhibitions for commercial and advertising purposes, business administration services in the fields of transportation, catering, hospitality, temporary accommodation, industrial manufacturing, vehicles and vehicle parts; employment staffing consultation services; business management consulting regarding organizational project management for the installation of machinery for additive manufacturing; retail services provided on-line and in stores featuring spare parts in the nuclear, aeronautical, railway, automotive, medical and dental fields produced by additive manufacturing; 36 for insurance services; payment processing services in the field of insurance payments for tyre replacement, tyre expenses, vehicle expenses, hotel accommodation and transportation home in the event of a breakdown; capital investment; financial sponsorship; charitable fund raising; financing services; financial sponsorship, consultancy and analysis in relation to education, social and humanitarian action, health, culture, heritage conservation, protection of the environment, sport; charitable services, namely, providing financial support to members of the public and motor industry businesses for industrial research, training and education, social and humanitarian acts, health, culture, heritage conservation, protection of the environment, sport; charitable services, namely, providing financial assistance to adults for education.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):2.1.30;4.5.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15191.19 FILING DATE: 15th March, 2019

**PROPRIETOR:** Compagnie Générale Des Establissements Michelin, of 23 Place des Carmes-Déchaux, 63000 Clermont-Ferrand, France

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 42 for testing and quality control services in respect of vehicle tyres and vehicle inner tubes; design services, being design services concerning the interior of tyre replacement business premises; development, design and maintenance of computer software, databases and web sites for others; development and design of software in the field of mobile applications; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data on a global computer network; engineering evaluations and engineering and testing services in the fields of science and vehicle technology in respect of electrical engineering and mechanical engineering; scientific research, technological research, scientific development, development of technologies for vehicles, bicycles, motorcycles, parts of vehicles, parts of motorcycles and parts of bicycles, fittings for vehicles, fittings for motorcycles and fittings for bicycles; scientific and technological research in relation to driving vehicles; research and development of new products for others; conducting technical project studies in the field of design, development and research in relation to vehicles, motorcycles, bicycles, parts and fittings for such goods and driving; engineering; research relating to mechanical engineering; consultancy service in the fields of mechanical and electrical engineering expertise and engineering assistance relating to the technical design and technological development of the construction of machines for additive manufacturing goods and their production by way of additive manufacturing; design, development and installation of computer software; technical studies and research relating to waste disposal; motor vehicle inspections; 43 for providing information and consultancy services in the field of restaurants and accommodations, culinary, gastronomic, restaurants and hospitality [food and drinks] to tourists and travelers; hotel and restaurant reservation services; provision of information and data in the fields of culinary, gastronomy, restaurants and hotel trade; 44 for nursing homes services; medical assistance for people in need; 45 for legal aid services for the creation of businesses; legal aid services in the nature of providing legal assistance for those unable to afford an attorney; background investigation services, namely, preemployment background investigation and background screening search services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: SABORES DE MEXICO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15196.19 FILING DATE: 21st March, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: HERDEZ, S.A. DE C.V.,** of Calzada San Bartolo Naucalpan 360, Colonia Argentina Poniente Delegación Miguel Hidalgo México D.F., C.P. 11230, México

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29** for fruits, vegetables and legumes dried and cooked preserves; jellies for foods; jams; edible oils; edible fats; **30** for coffee; artificial coffee; tea-based beverages; rice; flour made from cereals; cereal preparations; ice cream; honey, treacle; yeast for human consumption; baking-powder; cooking salt; mustard; sauces [condiments]; spices; **32** for non-alcoholic beverages; soft drinks; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "MEXICO", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "SABORES DE MEXICO", when translated to the English language is "FLAVORS OF MEXICO".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.1.11, 16

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15260.19 FILING DATE: 8th April, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Vineland Limited, of P.O. Box 556, Mainstreet, Charlestown, Nevis

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 43** for hotel reservations; hotel services; rental of temporary accommodation; temporary accommodation reservations; **44** for aromatherapy services; health spa services; sauna services; solarium services; massage; physical therapy.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that there is a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "SAN IGNACIO" and "BELIZE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: COURTENAY COYE LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.4.2,18;29.1.4

**COLOR CLAIM: BLUE - PANTONE 286** 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15282.19 FILING DATE: 17th April, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Keds, LLC, of 500 Totten Pond Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25** for footwear, namely, sandals, athletic footwear, sneakers, and socks; boots, namely, ankle boots, ladies' boots, winter boots, rain boots, half-boots, trekking boots, leather boots, gym boots, climbing boots [mountaineering boots], motorcyclist boots, waterproof boots, hiking boots, lace boots, infants' boots, valenki [felted boots], waterproof leather boots.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.13.25;29.1.2,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15483.19 FILING DATE: 22<sup>nd</sup> July, 2019

PROPRIETOR: TONG ZHANG, of 2-503 Runlianxincheng, No. 62 Beixinjie, Shijiazhuang City, Hebei Province, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 7 for motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; lawnmowers [machines]; gasoline engines not for land vehicles; electrical water pumps for use in motors and engines: agricultural machines, other than hand-operated, specifically, cutters [machines], spraying machines and mist dusters; construction machinery, namely, tamping rammer and plate compactor tamper; machines for working wood.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MEDIMIX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15594.19 FILING DATE: 12th September, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Pradeep Cholayil, of 8, J Block, 6th Avenue, Anna Nagar East, Chennai – 600 102, India

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 for cakes of soap; liquid bath soap; skin soap; deodorants for body care; toilet soap; non-medicated cosmetics; cosmetics; skin whitening creams; non-medicated dentifrices; cleansing creams [cosmetic]; moisturizing creams; oils for cosmetic

purposes; lotions for cosmetic purposes; after-shave; hair oils; aromatics [essential oils]; hair shampoos and conditioners; perfumes; non-medicated toiletry preparations; detergent soap; laundry detergent; **5** for antibacterial soap; disinfectant soap; antibacterial detergents; germicidal detergents; **35** for retail store services featuring cosmetics; wholesale store services featuring cosmetics; providing consumer product information via the Internet; providing consumer product information for the purpose of selecting cosmetics to meet the consumer's specifications; providing consumer product advice relating to cosmetics; import-export agency services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: CILGlobal IP Ltd., 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize

sexy

MARK: CFE(8):1.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15624.19 FILING DATE: 19th September, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Henkel Corporation, of 1 Henkel Way, Rocky Hill, Connecticut 06067, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 for hair products namely, hair shampoos, hair colors, hair conditioners, hair mousses, hair sprays, hair gels, hair gel foams, hair creams, hair waxes, hair detangling sprays, hair balms, hair glosses, hair pomades, dry silicon serum sprays for hair and hair tonics.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: W.H. COURTENAY & CO., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: ERMENEGILDO ZEGNA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15634.19 FILING DATE: 26th September, 2019

PROPRIETOR: CONSITEX S.A., of VIA LIGORNETTO, 13 – 6855 STABIO SWITZERLAND

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 18 for Animal skins; leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitation leather; purses; handbags; bags, namely, clutches [purses]; leather shopping bags; textile shopping bags; handbag frames; beach bags; school satchels; backpacks; rucksacks on casters; pocket wallets; credit card cases [wallets]; business card cases; leather key cases; luggage tags; vanity cases, not fitted; shoulder belts [straps] of leather; music cases; attache cases; boxes of leather or leatherboard; briefcases [leatherware]; hat boxes of leather; carry-on bags; suitcases; traveling bags; duffle bags for travel; traveling trunks; garment bags for travel; shoe bags for travel; overnight bags; small bags for men; trimmings of leather for furniture; umbrellas; umbrella covers; parasols; walking sticks handles; whips; leather leashes; stirrups; harness fittings; saddlery; garments for pets; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather, for packaging; 24 for fabrics for textile use; cotton fabrics; knitted fabric; woolen cloth; mixed fiber fabrics; fabric for footwear, linings [textile]; table linen, not of paper; towels of textile; upholstery fabrics; wall hangings of textile; pillowcases; labels of textile; household linen; furniture coverings of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; bed linen, bath linen, except clothing; bed covers; flags of textile or plastic; 25 for suits; pullovers; vests; coats; overcoats; sweatshirts; jackets [clothing]; bomber jackets; wind resistant jackets; raincoats; padded jackets; parkas; shirts; tee-shirts; polo shirts; shirt fronts; tuxedos; tanks tops for sports; cuffs [clothing]; trousers; underpants; boxer shorts; underwear; brassieres; bodices [lingerie]; petticoats; leggings [leg warmers]; arm warmers [clothing]; pajamas; pockets for clothing; readymade linings [parts of clothing]; layettes [clothing]; babies' pants [underwear]; bath robes; bathing suits; combinations [clothing]; tracksuits [for jogging]; belts [clothing]; suspenders; dressing gowns; masquerade costumes; ski jackets; ski pants; ski gloves; sports jerseys; wedding dresses; dresses; evening gowns; skirts footwear, namely, welts for footwear; shoes for men; shoe straps; heel, tips for footwear; dance shoes; gymnastic shoes; bath sandals; bath slippers; ankle boots; half-boots; football boots; lace boots; ski boots; slippers; beach footwear; work shoes; hiking boots; running shoes; sneakers; sandals; socks; stockings; tights; berets; cap being headwear; caps with visor; hats; hat frames [skeletons]; ear muffs [clothing]; neckties; sashes for wear; foulards [clothing article]; muffs [clothing]; shawls; Ascots; gloves [clothing]; mittens; fur stoles; chasubles; bathing caps; shower caps; sleep masks; overalls.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.



MARK:

CFE(8):29.1.1,2,3

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15637.19 FILING DATE: 26th September, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Alvaro Obregon, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29 for potato chips; potato flakes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Chili Pepper & Lime", "Artificially Flavored" and "Chicharrones", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ZEGNA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15638.19 FILING DATE: 26th September, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: CONSITEX S.A.,** of VIA LIGORNETTO, 13 – 6855 STABIO, SWITZERLAND

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 18 for animal skins; leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitation leather; purses; handbags; bags, namely, clutches [purses]; leather shopping bags; textile shopping bags; handbag frames; beach bags; school satchels; backpacks; rucksacks on casters; pocket wallets; credit card cases [wallets]; business card cases; leather key cases; luggage tags; vanity cases, not fitted; shoulder belts [straps] of leather; music cases; attache cases; boxes of leather or leatherboard; briefcases [leatherware]; hat boxes of leather; carry-on bags; suitcases; traveling bags; duffle bags for travel; traveling trunks; garment bags for travel; shoe bags for travel; overnight bags; small bags for men; trimmings of leather for furniture; umbrellas; umbrella covers; parasols; walking sticks handles; whips; leather leashes; stirrups; harness fittings; saddlery; garments for pets; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather, for packaging; 24 for fabrics for textile use; cotton fabrics; knitted fabric; woolen cloth; mixed fiber fabrics; fabric for footwear, linings [textile]; table linen, not of paper; towels of textile; upholstery fabrics; wall hangings of textile; pillowcases; labels of textile; household linen; furniture coverings of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; bed linen, bath linen, except clothing; bed covers; flags of textile or plastic; 25 for suits; pullovers; vests; coats; overcoats; sweatshirts; jackets [clothing]; bomber jackets; wind resistant jackets; raincoats; padded jackets; parkas; shirts; tee-shirts; polo shirts; shirt fronts; tuxedos; tanks tops for sports; cuffs [clothing]; trousers; underpants; boxer shorts; underwear; brassieres; bodices [lingerie]; petticoats; leggings [leg warmers]; arm warmers [clothing]; pajamas; pockets for clothing; readymade linings [parts of clothing]; layettes [clothing]; babies' pants [underwear]; bath robes; bathing suits; combinations [clothing]; tracksuits [for jogging]; belts [clothing]; suspenders; dressing gowns; masquerade costumes; ski jackets; ski pants; ski gloves; sports jerseys; wedding dresses; dresses; evening gowns; skirts footwear, namely, welts for footwear; shoes for men; shoe straps; heel, tips for footwear; dance shoes; gymnastic shoes; bath sandals; bath slippers; ankle boots; half-boots; football boots; lace boots; ski boots; slippers; beach footwear; work shoes; hiking boots; running shoes; sneakers; sandals; socks; stockings; tights; berets; cap being headwear; caps with visor; hats; hat frames [skeletons]; ear muffs [clothing]; neckties; sashes for wear; foulards [clothing article]; muffs [clothing]; shawls; Ascots; gloves [clothing]; mittens; fur stoles; chasubles; bathing caps; shower caps; sleep masks; overalls.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

MARK: ZZEGNA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15639.19 FILING DATE: 26th September, 2019

PROPRIETOR: CONSITEX S.A., of VIA LIGORNETTO, 13 – 6855 STABIO SWITZERLAND

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 18 for Animal skins; leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitation leather; purses; handbags; bags, namely, clutches [purses]; leather shopping bags; textile shopping bags; handbag frames; beach bags; school satchels; backpacks; rucksacks on casters; pocket wallets; credit card cases [wallets]; business card cases; leather key cases; luggage tags; vanity cases, not fitted; shoulder belts [straps] of leather; music cases; attache cases; boxes of leather or leatherboard; briefcases [leatherware]; hat boxes of leather; carry-on bags; suitcases; traveling bags; duffle bags for travel; traveling trunks; garment bags for travel; shoe bags for travel; overnight bags; small bags for men; trimmings of leather for furniture; umbrellas; umbrella covers; parasols; walking sticks handles; whips; leather leashes; stirrups; harness fittings; saddlery; garments for pets; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather, for packaging; 24 for fabrics for textile use; cotton fabrics; knitted fabric; woolen cloth; mixed fiber fabrics; fabric for footwear, linings [textile]; table linen, not of paper; towels of textile; upholstery fabrics; wall hangings of textile; pillowcases; labels of textile; household linen; furniture coverings of textile; curtains of textile or plastic; bed linen, bath linen, except clothing; bed covers; flags of textile or plastic; 25 for suits; pullovers; vests; coats; overcoats; sweatshirts; jackets [clothing]; bomber jackets; wind resistant jackets; raincoats; padded jackets; parkas; shirts; tee-shirts; polo shirts; shirt fronts; tuxedos; tanks tops for sports; cuffs [clothing]; trousers; underpants; boxer shorts; underwear; brassieres; bodices [lingerie]; petticoats; leggings [leg warmers]; arm warmers [clothing]; pajamas; pockets for clothing; readymade linings [parts of clothing]; layettes [clothing]; babies' pants [underwear]; bath robes; bathing suits; combinations [clothing]; tracksuits [for jogging]; belts [clothing]; suspenders; dressing gowns; masquerade costumes; ski jackets; ski pants; ski gloves; sports jerseys; wedding dresses; dresses; evening gowns; skirts footwear, namely, welts for footwear; shoes for men; shoe straps; heel, tips for footwear; dance shoes; gymnastic shoes; bath sandals; bath slippers; ankle boots; half-boots; football boots; lace boots; ski boots; slippers; beach footwear, work shoes; hiking boots; running shoes; sneakers; sandals; socks; stockings; tights; berets; cap being headwear; caps with visor; hats; hat frames [skeletons]; ear muffs [clothing]; neckties; sashes for wear; foulards [clothing article]; muffs [clothing]; shawls; Ascots; gloves [clothing]; mittens; fur stoles; chasubles; bathing caps; shower caps; sleep masks; overalls.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:

CFE(8): 27.5.1,11;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15656.19 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegacion Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for iced tea; tea-based beverages; wheat flour, multigrain bread, ground bread, namely, whole wheat bread, gluten free bread, rye bread and sweet bread, bread roll, flatbreads, bagels, muffins, pizzas, buns, pastries, pies, tarts, brownies, cakes, cupcakes, cookies, scones, raisin bread, namely, fruit bread, soda bread, crackers, pretzels, biscotti, cornbread, low-salt bread, pumpkin bread, pita bread, potato bread; ice for refreshment, ice natural or artificial, binding agents for ice cream, edible ices, powder for making ice cream; granulated sugar, cube sugar, powdered sugar, white sugar; golden syrup; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; celery salt, cooking salt; salt for preserving foodstuffs; condiments, namely, sauces; cereal bars, tortillas; tortilla chips; hard candies; sugarless candies; caramels |candy|, chocolate candies; gummy candies, bubble gum; marshmallows.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "PALETA PAYASO", when translated to the English language is "CLOWN POP".



MARK: CFE(8): 5.7.2;29.1.2,8

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15660.19 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: Grupo Bimbo, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongacíon Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for iced tea; tea-based beverages; wheat flour, multigrain bread, ground bread, namely, whole wheat bread, gluten free bread, rye bread, bread roll, flatbreads, bagels, muffins, pizzas, buns, pastries, pies, tarts, brownies, cakes, cupcakes, cookies, scones, raisin bread, namely, fruit bread, soda bread, crackers, pretzels, biscotti, cornbread, low-salt bread, pumpkin bread, pita bread, potato bread; ice for refreshment, ice natural or artificial, binding agents for ice cream, edible ices, powder for edible ices; granulated sugar, cube sugar, powdered sugar, white sugar; golden syrup; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; celery salt, cooking salt; salt for preserving foodstuffs; condiments, namely, sauces; cereal bars, tortillas; tortilla chips; hard candies; sugarless candies; caramels[sweets], chocolate candies; gummy candies, bubble gum; marshmallows.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "EUROPA", when translated to the English language is "EUROPE".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 5.7.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15667.19 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000 Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210 Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for iced tea; tea-based beverages; wheat flour, multigrain bread, ground bread, namely, whole wheat bread, gluten free bread, rye bread and sweet bread, bread roll, flatbreads, bagels, muffins, pizzas, buns, pastries, pies, tarts, brownies, cakes, cupcakes, cookies, scones, raisin bread, namely, fruit bread, soda bread, crackers, pretzels, biscotti, cornbread, low-salt bread, pumpkin bread, pita bread, potato bread; ice for refreshment, ice natural or artificial, binding agents for ice cream, edible ices, powder for making ice cream; granulated sugar, cube sugar, powdered sugar, white sugar; golden syrup; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; celery salt, cooking salt; salt for preserving foodstuffs; condiments, namely, sauces; cereal bars, tortillas; tortilla chips; hard candies; sugarless candies; caramels |candy|, chocolate candies; gummy candies, bubble gum; marshmallows.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "REPRESENTATION OF THE WHEAT TALKS AND LOAF OF BREAD", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: SHEER VANILLA EMBRACE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15853.19 FILING DATE: 9th December, 2019

PROPRIETOR: S.C. Johnson & Son, Inc., of 1525 Howe Street, Racine, Wisconsin, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 3** for room perfumes in spray form; essential oils; air fragrancing preparations; potpourris [fragrances]; incense; **4** for perfumed candles; **5** for air purifying preparations; odors neutralizing preparations for general use on various surface; deodorants other than for human beings or animals; air deodorizing preparations; carpet deodorizers; fabric deodorizers.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "VANILLA", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: W.H. COURTENAY & CO., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 27.5.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15862.19 FILING DATE: 12th December, 2019

PROPRIETOR: HENKEL AG & CO. KGaA, of Henkelstrasse 67, 40589 Düsseldorf

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 3 for preparations for caring, cleaning, coloring, bleaching, styling, setting and waving of hair.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims the mark is being used.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "PROFESSIONAL", "separately and apart from the mark as shown

AGENT: W.H. COURTENAY & CO., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.1.1,5

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15925.20 FILING DATE: 22<sup>nd</sup> January, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Bayer Aktiengesellschaft, of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee, 51373 Leverkusen, Germany

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 05 for pharmaceutical preparations.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIOIRTY:** Priority is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2019 under number 018148243 in Germany

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CARE FIRST

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15973.20 FILING DATE: 20th February, 2020

PROPRIETOR: NAOS, of 355 Rue Pierre-Simon Laplace 13290 AIX EN PROVENCE FRANCE

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 35 for organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; developing and coordinating volunteer projects for charitable organizations; charitable services, namely, organizing and conducting volunteer programs and community service projects; charitable services, namely providing business administration and management of charitable projects; charitable services, namely, facilitating administrative coordination among charitable organizations, in the support of hospital and home care administration, for the elderly, disabled, invalid, hospitalized and sick persons.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):3.9.1,24

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15989.20 FILING DATE: 28th February, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano**, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067 and **Shark Bait Co.** of 20530 West Park Illinois Place, Deer Park 60010,

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs]; swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; boas [necklets]; bodices [lingerie]; boxer shorts; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps being headwear; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; clothing containing slimming substances; coats; collars [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; embroidered clothing; esparto shoes or sandals; fingerless gloves; fishing vests; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gloves [clothing]; hat frames [skeletons]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; pinafore dresses; knitwear [clothing]; leggings [trousers]; neck scarves [mufflers]; neckties; outerclothing; overalls; overcoats; paper clothing; paper hats [clothing]; pocket squares; ponchos; pajamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; skorts; skull caps; sleep masks; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; stockings; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; tee-shirts; tights; trousers; underwear; uniforms; visors being headwear; vests; waterproof clothing; wet suits for waterskiing; 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, nonalcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; essences for making beverages; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; nonalcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; seltzer water; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages]; 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine; 41 for club services [entertainment or education]; arranging and conducting of concerts; discotheque services; entertainer services; entertainment services; entertainment information; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; nightclub services [entertainment]; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; 43 for bar services; cafe services; cafeteria services; food and drink catering; restaurant services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "RUM", "COMPANY", "BELIZE", PREMIUM", "CRAFTED", "WHITE", "WHITE RUM", "PRODUCT OF BELIZE" & "46% ALC BY BOL 750ML", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Glenn D. Godfrey & Company, LLP, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.4.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16043.20 FILING DATE: 25th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: DUFRY INTERNATIONAL AG (DUFRY INTERNATIONAL SA) (DUFRY INTERNATIONAL

LTD) of Brunngässlein 12 4052 Basel, Switzerland

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 35 for the bringing together for the benefit of others of newspapers, magazines, books, including downloadable electronic formats of these publications, confectionery products and snack food, non-alcoholic drinks, including bottled water, juice and carbonated soda drinks, clothing, films, travel necessities and souvenirs, non-prescription over the counter medication, personal electronics, DVD's and CD's, greeting cords and stationery supplies, excluding the transport thereof, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods by means of retail stores; management, organization and commercial administration of retail news-stands, book stores, gift shops and business strategic planning services and advice on the establishment and operation of franchises, namely, offering technical assistance in the establishment and operation of retail news-stands, book stores, gift shops and specialty retail stores provided to entrepreneurs and potential business partners and franchisees; providing consulting services in the field of the strategic business planning, establishment and operation of franchising and management of convenience stores.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 26<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2019 under number 12667/2019 in Switzerland.

AGENT: Barrow & Williams, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: NEOREST

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16044.20 FILING DATE: 25th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: TOTO LTD., of 1-1, Nakashima 2-Chome, Kokurakita-Ku, Kitakyushu-Shi, Fukuoka-Ken, Japan

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 11 for water closets; toilet bowls; bidets; toilet stool units with a washing warm water squirter; toilet seats; sanitary apparatus and installations, namely, sound generating devices used for toilet; toilet tanks; urinals being sanitary fixtures; level controlling valves in tanks; automatically flushing apparatus for toilets activated by a sensor; automatic wash-hand bowls [parts of sanitary installations]; wash-hand basins [parts of sanitary installations]; mixer faucets for water pipes; faucets for pipes and pipelines; automatic faucets; bath installations; shower cubicles; bathtubs; showers; shower stands; shower tubs; sinks; heating apparatus, electric; heating installations; drying apparatus and installations; ventilation [air-conditioning] installations and apparatus; hand drying apparatus for washrooms; electric hand drying apparatus for washrooms.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.1.1; 27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16045.20 FILING DATE: 25th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: TOTO LTD., of 1-1, Nakashima 2-Chome, Kokurakita-Ku, Kitakyushu-Shi, Fukuoka-Ken, Japan

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 11 for sinks; wash-hand basins [parts of sanitary installations]; toilet bowls; water closets; toilet seats; toilet stool units with a washing warm water squirter; bidets; toilet tanks; level controlling valves in tanks; urinals being sanitary fixtures; bathtubs; shower cubicles; showers; automatic faucets; mixer faucets for water pipes; faucets for pipes and pipelines; hand drying apparatus for washrooms; sanitary apparatus and installations, namely, sound generating devices used for toilet; automatically flushing apparatus for toilets activated by a sensor.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16056.20 FILING DATE: 31st March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Six Continents Limited, of Broadwater Park, Denham, BukinghamshireUB9 5HR UNITED KINGDOM

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 35 for business management of hotels for others; franchising services, namely, offering business management assistance in the establishment and operation of hotels; business advisory and consultancy services relating to hotel management, operations, and franchising; 43 for hotel services; reception services for temporary accommodation [management of arrivals and departures]; rental of temporary accommodation; temporary accommodation reservations; bar and restaurant services; cocktail lounge services; hotel reservation services; food and drink catering; provision of conference, meeting, exhibition facilities, and banquet and social facilities for special occasions.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: VOCO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16063.20 FILING DATE: 31st March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Six Continents Limited, of Broadwater Park, Denham, Buckinghamshire UB9 5HR UNITED KINGDOM

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 35 for business management of hotels for others; franchising services, namely, offering business management assistance in the establishment and operation of hotels; business advisory and consultancy services relating to hotel management, operations, and franchising; 43 for hotel services; reception services for temporary accommodation [management of arrivals and departures]; rental of temporary accommodation; temporary accommodation reservations; bar and restaurant services; cocktail lounge services; hotel reservation services; food and drink catering; provision of conference, meeting, exhibition facilities, and banquet and social facilities for special occasions.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: REGENT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16066.20 FILING DATE: 9th April, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Regent Hospitality Worldwide, Inc.,** of Ugland House P.O. Box 309 Grand Cayman, KY1-1104 Cayman Islands

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 39** for cruise ship services; transportation of passengers by ship; travel arrangement services, namely, booking of seats for travel, arranging of cruises, and travel reservation; transport reservation services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: SCHICK XTREME 3 BEAUTY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16121.20 FILING DATE: 14th May, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: EDGEWELL PERSONAL CARE BRANDS, LLC,** of No. 6 Research Drive, Shelton, Connecticut 06484, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 8 for electric razors; non-electric razors; razor blades.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the number "3", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Barrow & Company, Attorneys at Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

GENESIS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16150.20 FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 21** for rushes for grooming golf putting greens; brushes for cleaning golf equipment; wine jugs; cups; wine glasses; drinking glasses; wine coasters of precious metal; wine bottle cradles; mugs; tumblers for use as drinking glasses; cups for espresso; rock glasses, namely, beverage glassware; wine openers; wine pourers; wine-tasting siphons; wine strainers; wine drip collars specially adapted for use around the top of wine bottles to stop drips; vacuum pumps for wine bottles; wine buckets; wine aerators; ladles for serving wine; bottle openers; bottle openers, electric and non-electric; non-electric coolers for wine; water bottles sold empty; glass stoppers for bottles; wine decanters.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the  $6^{th}$  day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189943 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16151.20** FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

**PROPRIETOR:** Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 20 for number plates, not of metal; casks of wood for decanting wine; bottle caps, not of metal; wine racks; picture frames; neck-supporting pillows; inflatable pillows; split rings, not of metal, for keys; plugs [dowels], not of metal; corks.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189942 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16152.20** FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 18 for toiletry bags sold empty; portable cosmetic bags sold empty; key cases; bags, namely, travelling bags, weekend bags, all purpose sport bags, overnight bags; purses; card wallets; business card wallets of leather; business card cases; briefcases; boston bags; eco-bags, namely, all-purpose reusable carrying bags, reusable shopping bags; carriers for suits, shirts and dresses; trunks [luggage]; luggage tags; bags for travelling sets being leatherware; golf umbrellas; parasols for golf; umbrellas; parasols [sun umbrellas]; leather decorations for bags, namely, leather key cases; leather cases for keys; leather and imitation leather bags; briefcases [leather goods]; rucksacks for mountaineers; suitcases; sports packs; handbags; parasols.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189941 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16156,20** FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 43 for canteen services; snack-bar services; restaurant services; cafe services; buffet restaurants; selfservice restaurant services; food and drink catering; teahouse services; coffee shop services; restaurant and hotel services; street stall services, namely, mobile restaurant services; kids play cafe services; providing food and drink catering services for sports events, concerts, conventions and exhibitions; serving of tea, coffee, cocoa, carbonated drinks or fruit juice beverages; rental of rooms for social functions, conferences, conventions, exhibitions, seminars and meetings; hotel services; provision of conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses].

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189952 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16157.20 FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 41** for organization of sports competitions; organizing sporting events, namely, swimming meet, soccer competition, golf competition, car racing; arranging and conducting of sporting competitions; provide sports competition records and statistics^) organizing exhibitions for sports; providing sporting information from a web site; provision of physical education, games and sporting facilities; organization of golf tournaments; amusement park services; planning arrangement of showing movies, shows, plays or musical performances for cultural or entertainment purposes; entertainment services in the nature of production of motion pictures, television shows, multimedia entertainment content; organization of exhibitions and events for cultural purposes; arranging and conducting of seminars, conferences and exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; lending, mobile, on-line academic library services; party planning [entertainment]; publication of books, periodical publications, magazines, newspapers and newsletters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189951 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

**CFE(8):** 3.7.17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16158.20 FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 39 for vehicle leasing services; rental of GPS-equipped vehicles, namely, scooters, electric cars and bicycles; providing road and traffic information; leasing of rental car; rental car reservation; car transport and providing information relating thereto; providing information via the Internet relating to the leasing of automobiles; car rental, garage and parking space rental; vehicle rental; car sharing services; carpooling services; transport brokerage, namely, carpool brokerage; traffic information via computer communication networks; tracking of transport vehicles by computer [transport information]; provision of information relating to the operational status of vehicles [transport information]; provision of vehicle location and direction information being transport information, including services provided with the assistance of satellite navigation systems; provision of transportation information by computer; provision of information relating to transportation; vehicle parking; provision of road and traffic information; provision of information relating to road and traffic conditions; provision of traffic information.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the  $6^{th}$  day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189950 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 3.7.17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16160.20 FILING DATE: 27<sup>th</sup> May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 38 for electronic transmission of automobile information and data; transmission of automobile information via communication network; telecommunications services, namely, providing access to telecommunication networks for use in vehicles; communication services, namely, transmission of voice, audio, visual images and data by telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the internet, information services networks and data networks for use in vehicles; wireless communication services, namely, wireless electronic transmission of information and data pertaining to vehicle operational parameters, driving conditions, road conditions, vehicle location, vehicle emergency conditions, news pertaining to the operation of motor vehicles via a global information network; transmission of information by electronic communication networks; transmission of information on optical telecommunication networks; transmission of news; rental of telecommunications apparatus and installations; transmission and reception transmission of database information via telecommunication network; transmission and reception of coded and emergency signals; danger warning notification services by means of remote communication regarding status of disabled vehicle, namely, telecommunication services in the nature of providing online notification alerts via the internet and text messaging; data communication, namely, wireless electronic transmission of automobile information; communications by satellite; providing information in the field of telecommunication; communications by computer terminals; transmission of digital files; Internet access provider services; providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; satellite transmission and television broadcasting services; broadcasting and transmission of television programs; providing access to web sites on mobile and internet; transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications network; car telephone communications services; wireless telecommunication services for providing remote diagnosis, traffic information, living information, emergency recovery information; telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via wireless networks to provide multimedia in vehicles; telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via the wireless local area network for vehicles; transmission of navigation information for vehicles via communication networks; providing telecommunication access services to multimedia content on-line for vehicles; providing access to a global computer network via mobile devices for automobiles; wireless communication network service for vehicles; electronic transmission of smart phone application data linked to vehicles; providing long distance telecommunications services for vehicles; providing access to mobile content via cellular telephone for vehicles; data transmission via telematics networks, including those for automobile; information transmission by telematics codes, including those for automobile; information transmission via telematics networks, including those for automobile; telematics communication services, including those for automobile; communication by mobile telephone, including those for automobile; electronic data transmission, including those for automobile; transmission of information via telecommunication networks, including those for automobile; transmission of news, including those for automobile; transmission of sound, picture and data signals, including those for automobile; transmission of sound, video and information, including those for automobile; provision of access to the internet, including those for automobile; providing access to databases, including those for automobile; text messaging services, including those for automobile.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189949 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16214.20 FILING DATE: 3rd June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Target Brands, Inc., of 1000 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyeglass and sunglass cases; goggles for sports; sports and bicycle helmets; cases and covers for cell phones and hand-held computing devices, namely, tablet computers and portable wrist-mounted digital electronic

devices for audio recording and audio playback; armbands specially adapted for personal electronic devices, namely, cell phones and MP3 players; earphones, ear buds, headphones; wearable activity trackers in the form of watches and bracelets that monitor, track and report fitness, training and activity levels; mouth guards for athletic use; downloadable mobile applications for playing non-downloadable and downloadable videos and information in the field of fitness, exercise programs, nutrition and diet planning; downloadable video recordings featuring information on fitness, exercise programs, nutrition and diet planning; health monitoring devices consisting of pedometers and calorie monitors; 10 for foam massage rollers; massage apparatus in the shape of balls; compression sleeves for athletic use; 14 for watches; jewelry; watch straps; stop watches; sport watches; 16 for printed publications, namely, journals, day planners and newsletters featuring activity planning, inspirational, lifestyle, nutritional, fitness, and fitness and nutrition tracking information; 18 for all-purpose carrying bags; sport bags; duffle bags; wheeled bags; backpacks and tote bags; waist packs; wrist wallets; umbrellas; trekking poles.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: COURTENAY COYE LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.11.1,12

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16229.20 FILING DATE: 3rd June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Target Brands, Inc., of 1000 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; 14 for jewelry, namely, rings, toe rings, earrings, bracelets, necklaces, chokers, anklets, broaches, pins and body jewelry; watches; jewelry organizers, namely, jewelry boxes; jewelry bags specially adapted for jewelry in the nature of jewelry rolls; 18 for handbags, purses, satchels, tote bags, coin purses, Dutch bags, backpacks, beach bags, wallets, toiletry bags sold empty, duffel bags, cosmetic bags sold empty, cosmetic cases sold empty, makeup bags sold empty, makeup cases sold empty; 25 for clothing and apparel, namely, dresses, skirts, skorts, tutus, blouses, shorts, vests, bottoms, trousers, slacks, jeans, bibs not of paper, overalls, jumpers, rompers, sweaters, tank tops, sweatshirts, sweatpants, shirts, graphic tee-shirts, topcoats, jackets [clothing], blazers, suits, suit coats, suit sets comprised of jackets, vests, overcoats, coats, body suits, leggings [leg warmers], snow pants, uniforms, costumes for use in children's dress up play, Halloween costumes and masks sold in connection therewith; clothing, namely, wraps, stoles, scarves, ties, sashes, swimwear, cover- ups, gloves [clothing], mittens, mufflers, earmuffs, belts [clothing], hosiery, tights, socks; infant wear, baby layettes for clothing, clothing layettes; athletic wear, namely, shirts, sweatshirts, pants, shorts; intimate apparel namely, bras, underwear, undergarments, panties, girdles, bodysuits, boxer shorts and boxer briefs, camisoles, slips [underclothing], body shapewear; garter belts; lingerie, sleepwear, pajamas, bath robes, nightgowns; footwear, namely, shoes for babies, adults, children, women and men boots, namely, riding boots, hunting boots, hiking boots, waterproof boots, ankle boots, half-boots, lace boots, sandals and slippers; headwear, namely, hats, caps, beanies, visors and head bands; head wraps; 26 for hair accessories and hair ornaments, namely, elastic hair and pony tail holders, hair ties, elastic hair bands, hair pins, hair clips, hair bands, hair bows, hair chopsticks, hair ribbons, scrunchies, slides, claw clips, snap clips, twisters, hair clamps, bobby pins barrettes, and combs for use as hair ornaments.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: COURTENAY COYE LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: GEOMETRY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16241.20 FILING DATE: 5th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: ZHEJIANG GEELY HOLDING GROUP CO., LTD., of 1760 Jiangling Road, Binjiang, District,

Hangzhou, Zheijang, P.R. China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12** for automobiles; automobile chassis; vehicle seats; brakes for vehicles; electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; gear boxes for land vehicles; propulsion mechanisms for land vehicles; motorcycles; tires for vehicle wheels; **37** for motor vehicle maintenance and repair; automobile engine oil replacement services provide on-site; customized installation of automotive interiors; electric vehicles repair and maintenance; vehicle battery charging; vehicle service stations [refueling and maintenance]; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; retreading of tires; rubber tire repair.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: PUMA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16256.20 FILING DATE: 10th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: PUMA ENERGY INTERNATIONAL SA, of Rue de Jargonnant 1, 1207 GENEVA, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for chemicals, namely, industrial chemicals, bases [chemical preparations], chemical additives for oils, lubricants, fuels, for use in industry and science; chemical additives for fuel treatment; chemical additives for enhancing the performance of lubricating oils, greases and internal combustion engine fuels; chemical additives to motor fuel; fuel saving preparations; toxic gas neutralizers; chemicals, namely, selective catalytic reduction fluids for diesel motors and engines; 4 for raw and refined petroleum; crude oils; diesel oil; fuel oil; motor oil; lubricating oils; castor oil for industrial purposes; lubricants; industrial lubricants; automotive lubricants; motor vehicle lubricants; lubricants for aircraft engines; all-purpose lubricants; fuels; lighting fuel; diesel fuel; biodiesel fuel; gasoline; kerosene; fuel gas; liquefied petroleum gas; liquefied natural gas; petroleum ether; naphtha, coal naphtha; non-chemical additives for fuels, lubricants and greases; non-chemical gasoline additives; 9 for downloadable electronic publications; downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, tablets, laptops and desktops, namely, software for the management of service station supply and trading of petroleum products; 16 for printed publications; books; magazines [periodicals]; printed brochures about the supply and trading of petroleum and lubricants products; printed leaflets about the supply and trading of petroleum and lubricants products; all the aforesaid goods not having as their theme or content the puma; 19 for asphalt; asphalt paving; asphalt paving compositions; bitumen; bitumen based compositions for building purposes; tar; tar-based asphalt sealants [building materials]; tar-based driveway sealants; tar-based concrete for and asphalt patching compounds; materials for making and coating roads; building materials [non-metallic].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):3.1.4,21

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16257.20 FILING DATE: 10th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: PUMA ENERGY INTERNATIONAL SA, Rue de Jargonnant 1, 1207 GENEVA, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for chemicals, namely, industrial chemicals, bases [chemical preparations], chemical additives for oils, lubricants, fuels, for use in industry and science; chemical additives for fuel treatment; chemical additives for enhancing the performance of lubricating oils, greases and internal combustion engine fuels; chemical additives to motor fuel; fuel saving preparations; toxic gas neutralizers; chemicals, namely, selective catalytic reduction fluids for diesel motors and engines; 4 for raw and refined petroleum; crude oils; diesel oil; fuel oil; motor oil; lubricating oils; castor oil for industrial purposes; lubricants; industrial lubricants; automotive lubricants; motor vehicle lubricants; lubricants for aircraft engines; all-purpose lubricants; fuels; lighting fuel; diesel fuel; biodiesel fuel; gasoline; kerosene; fuel gas; liquefied petroleum gas; liquefied natural gas; petroleum ether; naphtha, coal naphtha; non-chemical additives for fuels, lubricants and greases; non-chemical gasoline additives; 9 for downloadable electronic publications; downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, tablets, laptops and desktops, namely, software for the management of service station supply and trading of petroleum products; 16 for printed publications; books; magazines [periodicals]; printed brochures about the supply and trading of petroleum and lubricants products; printed leaflets about the supply and trading of petroleum and lubricants products; all the aforesaid goods not having as their theme or content the puma; 19 for asphalt; asphalt paving; asphalt paving compositions; bitumen; bitumen based compositions for

building purposes; tar; tar-based asphalt sealants [building materials]; tar-based driveway sealants; tar-based concrete for and asphalt patching compounds; materials for making and coating roads; building materials [non-metallic].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: BROXMEN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16277.20 FILING DATE: 17th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA** of 4a Calle y 2a Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A" y 19 kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for cough treatment preparations, namely, expectorants, fluidfiers and mucolytics.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: LACIFLOR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16278.20 FILING DATE: 17th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA** of 4a Calle y 2a Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A" y 19 kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión Amatitlán, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5** for antispasmodic, antiflatulents, antiasthenics, analgesic, anticonvulsant, antidepressant, antiemetics, anticholinergic, antifatigue, antiparasitic, anti-inflammatories, expectorants, anti-asthmatic, antihistamine, cardiovascular, antacids, antihypertensive, muscle relaxants, pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of diseases and disorders of the digestive tract and respiratory system; medicinal and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of endocrine therapy, including diabetes and its complications, dermatological pharmaceutical products, namely, antibiotics; vaccines, pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention of osteoporosis; dietary substances adapted for medical use.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: MENFLOR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16280.20 FILING DATE: 17th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA** of 4a Calle y 2a Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A" y 19 kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión Amatitlán, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 for antispasmodic, antiflatulents, antiasthenics, analgesic, anticonvulsant, antidepressant, antiemetics, anticholinergic, antifatigue, antiparasitic, anti-inflammatories, expectorants, anti-asthmatic, antihistamine, cardiovascular, antacids, antihypertensive, muscle relaxants, pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of diseases and disorders of the digestive tract and respiratory system; medicinal and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of endocrine therapy, including diabetes and its complications, dermatological pharmaceutical products, namely, antibiotics; vaccines, pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention of osteoporosis; dietary substances adapted for medical use.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

MARK: FLUTOX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16281.20 FILING DATE: 17th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA** of 4a Calle y 2a Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A" y 19 kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión Amatitlán, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 for antispasmodic, antiflatulents, antiasthenics, analgesic, anticonvulsant, antidepressant, antiemetics, anticholinergic, antifatigue, antiparasitic, anti-inflammatories, expectorants, anti-asthmatic, antihistamine, cardiovascular, antacids, antihypertensive, muscle relaxants, pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of diseases and disorders of the digestive tract and respiratory system; medicinal and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of endocrine therapy, including diabetes and its complications, dermatological pharmaceutical products, namely, antibiotics; vaccines, pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention of osteoporosis; dietary substances adapted for medical use.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: PREBISIX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16284.20 FILING DATE: 17th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA,** of 4a Calle y 2a Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A" y 19 kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión Amatitlán, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5** for antispasmodic, antiflatulents, antiasthenics, analgesic, anticonvulsant, antidepressant, antiemetics, anticholinergic, antifatigue, antiparasitic, anti-inflammatories, expectorants, anti-asthmatic, antihistamine, cardiovascular, antacids, antihypertensive, muscle relaxants, pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of diseases and disorders of the digestive tract and respiratory system; medicinal and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of endocrine therapy, including diabetes and its complications, dermatological pharmaceutical products, namely, antibiotics; vaccines, pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention of osteoporosis; dietary substances adapted for medical use.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: CONTADINA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16292.20 FILING DATE: 19th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Del Monte foods, Inc., of 205 N. Wiget Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94598, USA

 $\textbf{INTERNATIONAL CLASS}(\textbf{ES}) \textbf{: 29} \ \ \text{for processed tomatoes; 30 for tomato sauce; pizzas.}$ 

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "CONTADINA", when translated to the English language is "PEASANT".

AGENT: CILGlobal IP Ltd., 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize

MARK: WEST

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16321.20 FILING DATE: 29th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Reemtsma Cigarettenfabriken GmbH, of Max-Born-Strasse 4 22761 Hamburg Germany

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 34 for tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; tobacco products, namely cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, chewing tobacco, snuff, and pipe tobacco cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; machines allowing smokers to make cigarettes by themselves [smoker's articles]; cigarette tubes; cigarette filters; cigarette papers; electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; matches and articles for smoking, namely, lighters for smokers, ashtrays for smokers, tobacco jars, tobacco pouches, cigarette cases, snuff boxes, cigar humidors, mouthpieces for holding cigarettes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: BEMABIX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16346.20 FILING DATE: 3rd July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: MABXIENCE RESEARCH, S.L., of C/Manuel Pombo Angulo, 28 3a. Planta, 28050 MADRID

(MADRID) SPAIN

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5** for pharmaceuticals; veterinary preparations; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; dietary supplements for animals; dressings, medical; bandages for dressings; teeth filling material; all purpose disinfectants; vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

**CFE(8):** 26.4.7,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16352.20 FILING DATE: 8th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: CANTRA S.L., of C/ALBERT EINSTEIN, 18, 4°, SANTANDER, ESPANA

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 8 for table cutlery, namely, knives, forks and spoons for use as tableware; 21 for utensils for household purposes, namely, cooking pots, frying pans, stew-pans, dripping pans, pressure cookers, non-electric molds [kitchen utensils]; salad bowls; soup bowls; fruit bowls; sugar bowls; bowls [basin]; containers for household or kitchen uses; pot lids; ice buckets; buckets; trays for household purposes; material for brush-making; sponges for household purposes; steel wool for cleaning; unworked or semi-worked glass, except glass used in building; beverage glassware.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):1.15.3

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16361.20 FILING DATE: 10th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: GUANGDONG OPPO MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP., LTD., of No. 18 Haibin Road,

Wusha, Chang'an, Dongguan, Guangdong, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 for tablet computers; computer programs, recorded; computer peripheral devices; computer programs, downloadable; downloadable smartphone application software for the collection, editing, organizing, modifying, book marking, transmission, storage and sharing of data and information; smartwatches; smartglasses; interactive touch screen terminals; humanoid robots with artificial intelligence; wearable computers; virtual reality game software; scanners [data processing equipment]; facsimile machines; navigational instruments; wearable activity trackers; smartphones; cases for smartphones; keyboards for smartphones; wireless speakers; portable media players; wireless cellular phone headsets; teaching apparatus; camcorders; virtual reality headsets; security surveillance robots; cameras [photography]; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; television apparatus; USB cables; electronic chips for the manufacture of integrated circuits; touch screens; batteries, electric; chargers for electric batteries; rechargeable batteries; batteries, electric, for vehicles.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):29.1.7;25.1.19;26.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16362.20 FILING DATE: 13th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: PRODUCTOS ALIMENTICIOS BOCADELI, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA DE CAPITAL VARIABLE, of FINAL AVENIDA CERRO VERDE, COLONIA SIERRA MORENA 2, SOYAPANGO, SAN SALVADOR, EL SALVADOR

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 29** for fruit, preserved; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, canned; legumes, cooked; legumes, preserved; jellies for food; jams; compotes; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; snack foods, namely, chocolate-based snack foods, coconut-based snack foods; **30** for coffee; tea-based beverages; cocoa; artificial coffee; rice; pasta; noodles; tapioca; sago; wheat flour; cereal preparations; wholemeal bread; pastries; confectionery; chocolate; ice cream; sorbets [ices]; edible ices.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize

MARK: P&S

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16365.20 FILING DATE: 14th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Van Nelle Tabak Nederland BV, of Slachtedyk 28a 8501 ZA Joure, Netherlands

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34** for tobacco; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarettes; cigarette machines for rolling cigarettes; hand-held machines for injecting tobacco into cigarette tubes; cigarette tubes; cigarette tubes; cigarette paper; electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; matches; tobacco pouches; cigarette cases; ashtrays for smokers; lighters for smokers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: PARKER & SIMPSON

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16366.20 FILING DATE: 14th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Van Nelle Tabak Nederland BV, of Slachtedyk 28a 8501 ZA Joure, Netherlands

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34** for tobacco; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarettes; cigarette machines for rolling cigarettes; hand-held machines for injecting tobacco into cigarette tubes; cigarette tubes; cigarette tubes; cigarette paper; electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; matches; tobacco pouches; cigarette cases; ashtrays for smokers; lighters for smokers.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize

# **FUN-C**

MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16372.20 FILING DATE: 16th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INDUSTRIAS ALEMENTICIAS KERN'S Y COMPAÑÍA, SOCIEDAD EN COMANDITA POR ACCIONES, of Kilómetro 6.5 Carretera 1 Atlántico, zona 18 Guatemala, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32** for concentrates, syrups or powders for making soft drinks or tea-flavored beverages; liquefying powder for instant drinks, whether based on natural or synthetic products or mixtures or combinations of both.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: STERILEX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16399.20 FILING DATE: 5th August, 2020

PROPRIETOR: STERILEX LLC, of 111 Lake Front Drive, Hunt Valley, MD 21030, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 for cleaning preparations; degreasing preparations for use on hard surfaces, equipment, utensils, clean in place systems, clean out of place systems, tanks, conveyance systems, devices and containers; **5** for disinfectants; sterilizing preparations; sanitizing preparations for household, commercial and hospital use.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: GUARDSMAN SECURITY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16422.20 FILING DATE: 26th August, 2020

PROPRIETOR: QUALIFIED CORPORATE SERVICES LTD., of No. 2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for alarm bells, electric; audio-and video-receivers; sound alarms; fire alarms; sound recording apparatus; time recording apparatus; video recorders.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Security", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Estevan Perera & Company LLP, Attorneys at Law, of No. 2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 2.3.1,16; 29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16440.20 FILING DATE: 8th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: IDEMITSU KOSAN CO., LTD., of 1-1, 3-chome, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 4** for automotive lubricants; industrial lubricants; lubricants for ships; lubricants for metal working; lubricants for aircraft engines; all-purpose lubricants; lubricants for industrial machinery; grease for shoes and boots; leather preserving oil and grease; fuel; industrial oil; lubricating oil; lubricating grease; engine oils; gear oils; non-mineral oils and greases for industrial purposes [not for fuel]; wax [raw material]; lubricants; industrial grease; industrial gasoline; cutting fluids; petroleum jelly for industrial purposes; quenching oils; mould releasing oils;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of March 2020 under number 2020-027145 in the Japan.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):2.9.18;5.1.3,12

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16445.20 FILING DATE: 9th September, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: THE LAND OF THE LAZY LIZARD LTD.,** of No. 16 Albert Hoy Avenue, Belama Phase 1, Belize City, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25** for t-shirts, shirts, tank tops, beach clothes; sun visors being headwear, caps being headwear and hats; **33** for alcoholic beverages containing fruit; **35** for retail store services featuring convenience store items, souvenirs, beach clothes, hats, caps being headwear, tank tops, shirts, t-shirts and sun visors being headwear; **43** for bar services, food and drink catering and restaurants.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Caye Caulker Belize" and "The Split", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Barrow & Williams, LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street Belize City, Belize

### MARK: HYDRO SEAL

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16474.20 FILING DATE: 15th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Johnson & Johnson, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, USA

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5** for wound dressings, namely, adhesive bandages and foot care products, namely, adhesive pads, patches and cushions for blisters, corns, bunion and callouses.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "SEAL", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive Belize City, Belize

### MARK: TOUGH-STRIPS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16475.20 FILING DATE: 15th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Johnson & Johnson, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 05 for dressing for wounds, namely, gauze for dressing; bandages for dressing, namely, adhesive bandages, surgical bandages.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: WATERBLOCK

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16476.20 FILING DATE: 15th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Johnson & Johnson, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 05 for dressing for wounds, namely, gauze for dressing; bandages for dressing, namely, adhesive bandages, surgical bandages.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

MARK: CHISPA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16493.20 FILING DATE: 25th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Affinity Apps LLC, of Sunset Boulevard, 3rd Floor, West Hollywood, California 90069, United States of

America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** for computer application software for use with mobile devices, namely, software for the purpose of accessing online dating services; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for internet-based dating; computer software to enable uploading, posting, displaying of images, moving images, film, video recordings, sound recordings, multimedia recordings, animations, and other digital content via global computer and communication networks; **45** for dating services; Internet based social networking, social introduction and dating services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the English translation of the word "CHISPA" is "SPARK".

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



ARK: CFE(8): 26.11.1,12;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16512.20 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Universal Free Zone Company Limited, of Commercial Free Zone, Belize-Mexico Border, Corozal District, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35** for wholesale and retail store services featuring cakes of soap, non-medicated liquid bath soap, hand sanitizer, alcohol for pharmaceutical purposes, laundry preparations, disinfectants and electronic household appliances.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

MARK: MILPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16524.20 FILING DATE: 7th October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) LIMITED, of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 2PG, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 for cigarettes; tobacco, raw or manufactured; roll your own tobacco; pipe tobacco; tobacco products, namely, smoking tobacco, leaf tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, snus tobacco, and hand rolling tobacco; tobacco substitutes not for medical purposes; cigars; cigarillos; cigarette lighters; cigar lighters; matches; smokers' articles, namely, filter tubes, cigar relighting liquid solution, cigarette lighters not of precious metal, ashtrays not of precious metal, tobacco pipes, cigarette holders, humidors, cigar cutters, tobacco pouches, pocket machine for rolling cigarettes; cigarette paper, cigarette tubes, cigarette filters; pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes; hand held machines for injecting tobacco into paper tubes [smokers' articles]; electronic cigarettes; liquids for electronic cigarettes; devices for heating tobacco for the purpose of inhalation and devices for heating tobacco substitutes for the purpose of inhalation.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.



MARK:

**CFE(8):** 26.4.4,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16525.20 FILING DATE: 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Superstation, Inc., of One CNN Center, Atlanta, Georgia 30303, USA

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 38 for broadcasting services via wire, cable, satellite transmission, radio, the internet, wireless networks and other electronic communication networks; streaming of video and audio content via the internet, wireless networks and other electronic communication networks; provision of telecommunication access to video and audio content provided via a video-on- demand service via the Internet; providing online forums; 41 for entertainment services, namely, providing entertainment programs and content via television, satellite, the internet, wireless networks and other electronic communication networks; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing a website featuring audio visual content and entertainment information; providing on-line videos, not downloadable; presenting live entertainment performances; production of films, entertainment services in the nature of production of films, television and digital entertainment content, other than for advertising purposes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City.

### MARK: PLANET FITNESS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16533,20 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: PFIP INTERNTIONAL, of 190 Elgin Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable software application for streaming audio and audiovisual content in the field of fitness training and instruction; downloadable software application for use by individuals participating in health, exercise, physical training and fitness classes in tracking athletic performance and receiving feedback on results; downloadable software application for accessing fitness training, instruction and guided workouts; downloadable software for monitoring and analyzing various parameters associated with the operation of a exercise equipment and for fitness training; downloadable mobile application for receiving content and media in the form of video, text, and other audio and visual presentations of health, exercise, physical training, fitness and personal development; downloadable software application for use by individuals in connection with accessing and utilizing features within fitness centers and health clubs; downloadable mobile applications in connection with fitness services, namely, integration with membership accounts for a more interactive member experience whereby users can manage membership accounts, interact and communicate with club locations and equipment; downloadable computer software platform in connection with fitness club services, namely, for activating, paying, and updating fitness club membership services, providing fitness club membership billing, providing fitness club information, scheduling and reserving fitness training services, providing fitness club community information, and providing information and tools in the nature of metrics, guides, simulations, and reports for fitness club operations; 38 for streaming of audio and video materials on the internet featuring physical fitness classes, training, and instruction; 41 for physical fitness instruction and training; physical fitness training services for personal use via nondownloadable streaming videos; educational services, namely, live seminars, classes, and programs in the field of physical fitness training and exercise; Providing a website featuring information, blogs, and non-downloadable publications in the nature of articles, interviews, and programming in the fields of exercise, physical fitness, health, and wellness.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "FITNESS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**AGENT:** EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

**MARK: STRYTEN** 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16584.20 FILING DATE: 16th November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Stryten Manufacturing LLC,** of 13000 Deerfield Parkway, Building 200, Milton, Georgia 30004, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 for batteries, electric; component parts of batteries, namely, vent caps; battery chargers; accumulators, electric; power supplies [electrical]; electric storage batteries; uninterruptible electrical power supplies; apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; photovoltaic system that convert sunlight into electric and thermal energy; inverters [electricity]; renewable battery system to provide backup power; fuel cells; electrical apparatus, namely, charging stations for charging electric vehicles.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 7<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2020 under number 90/009,775 in the United States of America

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize

### MARK: MARISELA MARIA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16586.20 FILING DATE: 17th November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V.,** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for cookies

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):1.1.1,4;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16600.20 FILING DATE: 25th November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Productos Alimenticios La Moderna, S.A. de C.V.,** of Leandro Valle #404-200, Col. Reforma y Ferrocarriles Nacionales, Toluca, Estado de Mexico 50070 México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for flour, namely, corn flour, maize flour, wheat flour, soya flour; cookies.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.1.2;18;29.1.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16601.20 FILING DATE: 25th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Productos Alimenticios La Moderna, S.A. de C.V., of Leandro Valle #404-200, Col. Reforma y

Ferrocarriles Nacionales, Toluca, Estado de Mexico 50070 México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for pasta.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: AVIVA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16618.20 FILING DATE: 30th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Molinos Valle del Cibao, S.A., of kilómeter 5, of Carretera Licey, tramo Santiago-Licey, al Medio, Santiago de los

Caballeros, Santiago, República Dominicana.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for crackers; cookies.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.4.4,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16621.20 FILING DATE: 30th November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Molinos Valle del Cibao, S.A.** of Kilómeter 5, of Carretera Licey, tramo Santiago-Licey al Medio, Santiago de los Caballeros, Santiago, República Dominicana

de 105 Cubante105, Bantiago, Republica Bollimeana

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for crackers; cookies; pasta.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: GLUKALLA CFE(8):29,1.1

Color claim: Pantone 200

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16626.20 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INDUSTRIAS ALEN, S.A. DE C.V., of Boulevard Díaz Ordaz No. 1000, Col. Los Treviño, Santa Catarina, Nuevo León, 66350, México

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 05** for disinfectants and sanitizing preparation for household use; disinfecting wipes and sanitizing wipes; medicated pre-moistened towelettes for household use; disinfectants for hygiene purposes, namely, disinfecting gels.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 27.5.11;29.1.1,3

**COLOR CLAIM:** Pantone color codes 2245 C and 185 C

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16630.20 FILING DATE: 30th day of November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Molinos Valle del Cibao, S.A.,** of kilómeter 5, of Carretera Licey, tramo Santiago-Licey, al Medio, Santiago de los Caballeros, Santiago, República Dominicana.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for crackers; cookies.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.11.1,12;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16631.20 FILING DATE: 4th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Westrac Ltd., of Center Rd. Spanish Lookout, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for wholesale and retail store services featuring air-conditioning apparatus.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.



MARK:

CFE(8):26.11.1,12;27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16637.20

FILING DATE: 4th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Westrac Ltd., of Center Rd. Spanish Lookout, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for wholesale and retail store services featuring air-conditioning apparatus.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.



MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16673.20 FILING DATE: 23rd December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Target Brands, Inc., of 1000 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403 United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 26 for embroidered patches for clothing; cloth patches for clothing.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

## (2ND ISSUES)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 15<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2021



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.3.1;26.13.25; 29.1.1,2

COLOR CLAIM: Red – Pantone PMS 3546 C, Yellow Triangle – Pantone 1235C, 130C, and 7408C, Yellow Outline – Pantone 1245C, 125C, and 131C

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15128.19 FILING DATE: 13th February, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Caterpillar Inc., of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7** for machine tools; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; engines, other than for land vehicles; emergency power generators, other than for land vehicles; agricultural machines; waste compacting machines; concrete construction machines; rubber tracks being parts of crawlers on construction machines; demolition wrecking machines; earth moving machines; cranes [lifting and hoisting apparatus]; marine mounted dock cranes; material handling machines, namely, palletizers, case elevators, automatic pallet dispensing machines and automatic slip sheet dispensing machines; haulage apparatus [mining]; rubber tracks being parts of crawlers on mining machines; oil refining machines; asphalt paving machines; concrete paving machines; road building machines; air suction

machines; compressed air machines; grating machines for vegetables; pneumatic transporters; compressors [machines]; pumps [machines]; pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; planing machines; shovels, mechanical; metal sealing rings for use with turbomachinery and centrifuges; sealing machines for industrial purposes; mechanical engine parts for land vehicles; vehicle engine parts, namely, push rods; marine engines and parts and fittings thereof; agricultural implements other than hand-operated, namely, bale grabs, bale spears, mulchers, rakes, tillers, trenchers; valves [parts of machines]; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; filters being parts of machines or engines for mechanical purposes; exhausts for motors and engines; regulators being parts of machines; oil filters for motors and engines; starters for motors and engines; electric pumps; belts for machines; blades [parts of machines]; attachments for vehicles, namely, grapple buckets for moving earth and loose objects; combustion engine fuel nozzles; water separators for use in engines; air condensers; alternators for land vehicles; anti-friction bearings for machines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines; axles for machines; ball rings for bearings; bearing brackets for machines; engine bearings; brake linings for machines other than for vehicles; brake segments for machines other than for vehicles; brake shoes for machines other than for vehicles; carburetors; compressed air machines; compressed air pumps; connecting rods for machines, motors, and engines; control cables for machines, engines, or motors; current generators; cylinder heads for engines; cylinders for machines; cylinders for motors and engines; centering drilling bits being parts of machines; drilling heads being parts of machines; power drills; electric generators; gas-operated power generators; belts for motors and engines; fans for motors and engines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; fuel pumps for land vehicles; transmission gears for machines, other than for land vehicles; guards being parts of machines; hammers being parts of machines; hydraulic hammers; lubricating pumps; lubricators being parts of machines; machine fly wheels; pistons [parts of machines or engines]; pulleys being parts of machines; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; shaft couplings [machines]; bearings for transmission shafts being parts of machines; superchargers for motors and engines; transmission chains and shafts, other than for land vehicles; turbo compressors; engine exhaust caps; exhaust silencers for engines; radiators [cooling] for motors and engines; automotive engine blocks; camshafts for vehicle engines; crankshafts for engines; injectors for engines; metal engine gaskets for vehicles; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; piston rings; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; pressure switches as parts of machines; turbochargers for machines; valves as machine components; winches; motors for model vehicles and slot cars; 12 for vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; land vehicles and structural parts therefor; land vehicle transmissions and replacement parts thereof; locomotives; railcars; engines for land vehicles; diesel engines for land vehicles; rocket engines for land vehicle propulsion; hydraulic circuits for vehicles; horns for vehicles; rearview mirrors; side view mirrors for vehicles; vehicle seats; safety belts for vehicle seats; air springs for vehicle suspension components for cushioning driver's seats and cabs; vehicle seat cushions; arm rests for vehicle seats; fitted seat covers for vehicles; vehicle head rest covers; brakes for vehicles; brake linings for vehicles; brake air compressors for land vehicles; land vehicle structural parts for fork lift trucks, tilt trucks, tow trucks; wheelbarrows; trailer hitch covers; mud flaps for vehicles; license plate holders; covers for vehicle steering wheels; automobile windshield sunshades; bicycles; tricycles; motor scooters; push scooters [vehicles]; air pumps [vehicle accessories]; bicycle horns; bicycle bells; bicycle training wheels.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.3.1;26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15129.19 FILING DATE: 13th February, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Caterpillar Inc., of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for machine tools; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; engines, other than for land vehicles; emergency power generators, other than for land vehicles; agricultural machines; waste compacting machines; concrete construction machines; rubber tracks being parts of crawlers on construction machines; demolition wrecking machines; earth moving machines; cranes [lifting and hoisting apparatus]; marine mounted dock cranes; material handling machines, namely, palletizers, case elevators, automatic pallet dispensing machines and automatic slip sheet dispensing machines; haulage apparatus [mining]; rubber tracks being parts of crawlers on mining machines; oil refining machines; asphalt paving machines; concrete paving machines; road building machines; air suction machines; compressed air machines; grating machines for vegetables; pneumatic transporters; compressors [machines]; pumps [machines]; pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; planing machines; shovels, mechanical; metal sealing rings for use with turbomachinery and centrifuges; sealing machines for industrial purposes; mechanical engine parts for land vehicles; vehicle engine parts, namely, push rods; marine engines and parts and fittings thereof; agricultural implements other than hand-operated, namely, bale grabs, bale spears, mulchers, rakes, tillers, trenchers; valves [parts of machines]; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; filters being parts of machines or engines for mechanical purposes; exhausts for motors and engines; regulators being parts of machines; oil filters for motors and engines; starters for motors and engines; electric pumps; belts for machines; blades [parts of machines]; attachments for vehicles, namely, grapple buckets for moving earth and loose objects; combustion engine fuel nozzles; water separators for use in engines; air condensers; alternators for land

vehicles; anti-friction bearings for machines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines; axles for machines; ball rings for bearings; bearing brackets for machines; engine bearings; brake linings for machines other than for vehicles; brake segments for machines other than for vehicles; brake shoes for machines other than for vehicles; carburetors; compressed air machines; compressed air pumps; connecting rods for machines, motors, and engines; control cables for machines, engines, or motors; current generators; cylinder heads for engines; cylinders for machines; cylinders for motors and engines; centering drilling bits being parts of machines; drilling heads being parts of machines; power drills; electric generators; gas-operated power generators; belts for motors and engines; fans for motors and engines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; fuel pumps for land vehicles; transmission gears for machines, other than for land vehicles; guards being parts of machines; hammers being parts of machines; hydraulic hammers; lubricating pumps; lubricators being parts of machines; machine fly wheels; pistons [parts of machines or engines]; pulleys being parts of machines; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; shaft couplings [machines]; bearings for transmission shafts being parts of machines; superchargers for motors and engines; transmission chains and shafts, other than for land vehicles; turbo compressors; engine exhaust caps; exhaust silencers for engines; radiators [cooling] for motors and engines; automotive engine blocks; camshafts for vehicle engines; crankshafts for engines; injectors for engines; metal engine gaskets for vehicles; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; piston rings; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; pressure switches as parts of machines; turbochargers for machines; valves as machine components; winches; motors for model vehicles and slot cars; 12 for vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; land vehicles and structural parts therefor; land vehicle transmissions and replacement parts thereof; locomotives; railcars; engines for land vehicles; diesel engines for land vehicles; rocket engines for land vehicle propulsion; hydraulic circuits for vehicles; horns for vehicles; rearview mirrors; side view mirrors for vehicles; vehicle seats; safety belts for vehicle seats; air springs for vehicle suspension components for cushioning driver's seats and cabs; vehicle seat cushions; arm rests for vehicle seats; fitted seat covers for vehicles; vehicle head rest covers; brakes for vehicles; brake linings for vehicles; brake air compressors for land vehicles; land vehicle structural parts for fork lift trucks, tilt trucks, tow trucks; wheelbarrows; trailer hitch covers; mud flaps for vehicles; license plate holders; covers for vehicle steering wheels; automobile windshield sunshades; bicycles; tricycles; motor scooters; push scooters [vehicles]; air pumps [vehicle accessories]; bicycle horns; bicycle bells; bicycle training wheels.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

COLOR CLAIM: yellow, white and black

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15700.19 FILING DATE: 29th April, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Jennifer Arzu-Williams, of 47 Nanche Street, Belmopan, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35** for retail store services featuring clothing; **41** for organization of fashion shows for entertainment purposes.

CFE(8): 2.3.16,30

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "GULISI'S CLOSET" and "GULISI" separately and apart from the mark as shown.

MARK: BOUNCE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15310.19 FILING DATE: 3<sup>rd</sup> May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Wolverine Outdoors Inc., of 9341 Courtland Drive NE, Rockford, Michigan 49351, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25 for footwear, namely, athletic footwear, sneakers, tennis shoes, basketball shoes, football shoes, running shoes, training shoes, golf shoes, slippers, esparto shoes; sandals, beach shoes, flip flops, and socks; men and

women's boots, namely, ankle boots, ladies' boots, soccer boots, winter boots, rain boots, half-boots, trekking boots, football boots, leather boots, gym boots, climbing boots [mountaineering boots], motorcyclist boots, waterproof boots, hiking boots, lace boots infants' boots, valenki [felted boots], waterproof leather boots.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (BELIZE) Limited, of Withfield Tower, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.3.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15477.19 FILING DATE: 17th July, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Bluetooth SIG, Inc., of 5209 Lake Washington Boulevard NE, Suite 350, Kirkland, Washington, 98033 USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for intercommunication apparatus, earpieces for remote communication, cordless telephones, handsfree kits for telephones, mobile telephones, telephone apparatus, telephone receivers, telephone transmitters, data processing apparatus, black boxes [data recorders], radio receivers, transmitters [telecommunication] and virtual reality headsets; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; computer hardware; interfaces for computers, modems and computer peripheral equipment, namely, printers, mouse, monitors [computer hardware], computer keyboards, and USB flash drives; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of data, sound, images, and light, namely, phonographs, tape recorders; sound recording apparatus; sound recording carriers; compact disc recorders, DVD recorders, video recorders, radio receivers, still image cameras, video cameras, digital cameras, transceivers, radio and television transmitters, sound encoders and decoders, video encoders and decoders, frequency meters; high-frequency apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments, namely, lasers, not for medical purposes, laser barcode scanners, correcting lenses [optics]; lenses for astrophotography; objectives [lenses] [optics]; optical lenses; selfie lenses; spectacle lenses; optical readers; batteries, electric, and related electronic components, namely, chargers for electric batteries, electric loss indicators, switches, electric; telecommunication base stations; cellular phones; radar apparatus, namely, telephone transmitters, transmitters [telecommunication], transmitters of electronic signals and audio receivers; ciphering and cryptoaid encoders and decoders; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; television apparatus, namely, screens, tuners, or receivers [TV sets]; copying apparatus, namely photocopying machines; detectors, namely, smoke, metal, radar and motion; electric light dimmers; biometric identity cards; encoded key cards; encoded magnetic cards; identity cards, magnetic; memory cards for video game machines; calculating machines, namely, calculators; metered gasoline pumps for service stations, self-regulating fuel pumps; magnetic identity cards; electronic key fobs being remote control apparatus; control panels [electricity]; loudspeakers; electronic radios; automatic steering apparatus for vehicles, namely, parking sensors for vehicles; switchboards; thermostats; time recording apparatus, namely, clocks, watches; automatic time switches; electronic transistors; fire alarms; wearable video display monitors, scanners [data processing equipment], aerials, television apparatus; games adapted for use with television receivers; coin-operated musical automata [juke boxes]; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; coin-operated mechanisms for television sets; anti-theft warning apparatus, sound alarms, electric armatures, cash registers; distance measuring and recording apparatus; electric locks; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; igniting apparatus, electric, for igniting at a distance; simulators for the steering and control of vehicles; electronic pens [visual display units]; parts and fittings for all the aforementioned goods.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.1.18;27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15562.19 FILING DATE: 20th August, 2019

**PROPRIETOR: ANTONIO ORNELAS CORTES,** of Av. 20 de Noviembre No. 934, Col Nuevo Fuerte, CP 47899 Ocotlan, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 31 for foodstuffs and beverages for animals.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the words "NUTRICION QUE SE NOTA", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "PERRON NUTRICIÓN QUE SE NOTA", when translated to the English language is "BIG DOG NUTRITION THAT SHOWS".

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: patagonia

CFE(8): 6.1.2,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15693.19 FILING DATE: 8th October, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Patagonia, Inc., of 259 Santa Clara St., Ventura, California 93001, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 for beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 9<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2019 under number 88378548 in the United States of America.

AGENT: BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

SHARK W.P.

MARK: CFE(8): 26.1.2,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15700.19 FILING DATE: 16th October, 2019

PROPRIETOR: EDGAR CHAVEZ VAZQUEZ, of Las Rosas Street, No. 33 Col Lassalle, C.P. 99040, Fresnillo, Zacatecas, Mexico

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12** for unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVS); military decoys being unmanned aerial vehicles; marine vehicles, namely, runabouts; **35** for marketing of water pumps.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Quijano & Associates (BELIZE) Limited, of No. 56 Daly Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: DEEP FUSION

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16009.20 FILING DATE: 5th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** for solar panels for the production of electricity; solar wafers; solar batteries; computers hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of computation photography techniques; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and

other digital data; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for use in reviewing, storing, organizing, and playing audio and video content; downloadable computer software for use in organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reproducing, processing, streaming, playing and reviewing audio, video, images and other multimedia content on digital electronic devices; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; downloadable webcasts and podcasts featuring audio, video. and other downloadable multimedia broadcasts in the fields of music, television, film, books, news, concerts, radio, sports, games, cultural event, and entertainment-related and educational programs; downloadable digital audio, video, and multimedia files and recordings featuring music, television, films, books, news, concerts, radio, sports, games, cultural events, and entertainment-related and education programs; computer peripheral devices; biometric identification apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smartphones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; virtual reality headset, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents, disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; audio- and video-receivers; record players; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; equalizers [audio apparatus]; tape recorders; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [TV sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice- activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; interactive touch screen terminals; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; eyeglass cases; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life-saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2019 under number 78592 in the Jamaica.

AGENT: BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: MENCETAMOL

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16266.20 FILING DATE: 15th June, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA,** of 4<sup>a</sup>. Calle y 2<sup>a</sup>. Avenida "A", Lote 18 "A", kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca, Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión S.A., Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for analgesics, antipyretic preparation and anti-inflammatory preparation.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: MORGAN & MORGAN TRUST CORPORATION BELIZE LTD., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

## MARK: DREAM BIG. I'LL PLAN!

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16353,20 FILING DATE: 9th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: SAMANTHA YVONNE BRADLEY, of 2 Miles George Price Highway, Belize City, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 41 for rental of artwork; rental of audio equipment; organization of balls; coaching [training]; arranging and conducting of colloquiums; arranging and conducting of conferences; disc jockey services; organization of fashion shows for entertainment purposes; party planning [entertainment]; 43 for bar services; food and drink catering; cake decorating; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; food sculpting; rental of meeting rooms; snack-bar services; rental of tents; 45 for evening dress rental; planning and arranging of wedding ceremonies; releasing doves for special occasions.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Professional Advisory Services Ltd., of Suite 301 Keystone Building, 304 Newtown Barracks, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: Lucrop

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16371.20 FILING DATE: 15th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: LEVACO Chemicals GmbH, of Chempark Leverkusen, Kaiser-Wilhelm-Alee, 51368 Leverkusen, Germany

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1** for emulsifiers, dispersing agents, wetting agents for the use in the manufacture of substances for regulating plant growth, preparations for fortifying plants, growing media for plants, plant nutrition preparations.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: STELLA ROSA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16562.20 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: San Antonio Winery, Inc., of 737 Lamar St., Los Angeles, CA 90031, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 for non-alcoholised wines; 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the words "STELLA ROSA", when translated to the English language is "PINK STAR" or "STAR ROSE"

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 3.3.1,17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16580.20 FILING DATE: 16th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: SHANGHAI TOBACCO GROUP CO., LTD., of 717 Chang Yang Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34** for snuff; cigarettes; tobacco; cigars; cigarette cases; ashtrays for smokers; tobacco pipes; matches; lighters for smokers; cigarette paper;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16581,20 FILING DATE: 16th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: SHANGHAI TOBACCO GROUP CO., LTD., of 717 Chang Yang Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34** for snuff; cigarettes; tobacco; cigars; cigarette cases; ashtrays for smokers; tobacco pipes; matches; lighters for smokers; cigarette paper.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the mark ", when translated to the English language is "FLYING HORSE", transliterations are "FEI MA"

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 27.5.4;29.1.1, 2,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16619.20 FILING DATE: 30th November, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Molinos Valle del Cibao, S.A.,** of Kilómeter 5, of Carretera Licey, tramo Santiago-Licey al Medio, Santiago de los Caballeros, Santiago, República Dominicana

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for crackers; cookies.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "GALLETAS", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "GALLETAS", when translated to the English language is "COOKIES".

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 29.1.1

COLOR CLAIM - PANTONE COLOR CODE 2035 C

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16620.20 FILING DATE: 30th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Molinos Valle del Cibao, S.A., of Kilómeter 5, of Carretera Licey, tramo Santiago-Licey al Medio, Santiago de los

Caballeros, Santiago, República Dominicana

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for pasta.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "PRINCESA", when translated to the English language is "PRINCESS".

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: DOUBLE FUSION SUMMER

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16672.20 FILING DATE: 23<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: PHILIP MORRIS BRANDS SÁRL, of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchâtel, 2000, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, namely, cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek in the nature of cigarettes; tobacco powder, namely, snus; tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; electronic cigarettes; tobacco products, namely, rolling tobacco, smoking tobacco, leaf tobacco, molasses tobacco, hookah tobacco, flavored tobacco, cigarette tobacco, mentholated tobacco, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, for the purpose of being heated; electronic devices and their parts for the purpose of heating cigarettes or tobacco in order to release nicotine-containing aerosol for inhalation, namely, refill cartridges sold empty, flavourings, other than essential oils, cartomizers, boxes, cases, pipes, jars, pouches, pipe cleaners, lighters, holders, cutters, filters, mouthpieces, oral vaporizers, electronic smoking pipes; smokers' articles, namely, cigarette paper, cigarette tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases, ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters, matches

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### DAIICHI SANKYO

MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16676.20 FILING DATE: 23<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED, of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 10** for surgical apparatus and instruments; medical apparatus and instruments; veterinary apparatus and instruments; diagnostic apparatus for medical purposes; apparatus for the regeneration of stem cells for medical purposes; prosthetic tissues for parietal use; prosthetic tissues for visceral use; prosthetic tissues for vascular use; medical apparatus for introducing pharmaceutical preparations into the human body; pacifiers for babies; ice bag pillows for medical purposes; bandages for joints; bandages, elastic; slings [supporting bandages]; supportive bandages; surgical catguts; feeding cups for medical purposes; dropping pipettes for medical purposes; feeding bottle teats; ice bags for medical purposes; medical ice bag holders; baby bottles; nursing bottles; finger guards for medical purposes; contraceptives, non-chemical; artificial tympanic membranes; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, putty for use in the replacement of

bones; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, artificial materials for use in the replacements of bones; massage apparatus; gloves for medical purposes; ear picks; esthetic massage apparatus; urinals being vessels; bed pans.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.13.25;29.1.2,3,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16677.20 FILING DATE: 23<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED, of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 10 for surgical apparatus and instruments; medical apparatus and instruments; veterinary apparatus and instruments; diagnostic apparatus for medical purposes; apparatus for the regeneration of stem cells for medical purposes; prosthetic tissues for parietal use; prosthetic tissues for visceral use; prosthetic tissues for vascular use; medical apparatus for introducing pharmaceutical preparations into the human body; pacifiers for babies; ice bag pillows for medical purposes; bandages for joints; bandages, elastic; slings [supporting bandages]; supportive bandages; surgical catguts; feeding cups for medical purposes; dropping pipettes for medical purposes; feeding bottle teats; ice bags for medical purposes; medical ice bag holders; baby bottles; nursing bottles; finger guards for medical purposes; contraceptives, non-chemical; artificial tympanic membranes; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, putty for use in the replacement of bones; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, artificial materials for use in the replacements of bones; massage apparatus; gloves for medical purposes; ear picks; esthetic massage apparatus; urinals being vessels; bed pans.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: Daile

Daiichi-Sankyo CFE(8):26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16678.20 FILING DATE: 23<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED, of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 10 for surgical apparatus and instruments; medical apparatus and instruments; diagnostic apparatus for medical purposes; apparatus for the regeneration of stem cells for medical purposes; prosthetic tissues for parietal use; prosthetic tissues for visceral use; prosthetic tissues for vascular use; medical apparatus for introducing pharmaceutical preparations into the human body; pacifiers for babies; ice bag pillows for medical purposes; bandages for joints; bandages, elastic; slings [supporting bandages]; supportive bandages; surgical catguts; feeding cups for medical purposes; dropping pipettes for medical purposes; feeding bottle teats; ice bags for medical purposes; medical ice bag holders; baby bottles; nursing bottles; finger guards for medical purposes; contraceptives, non-chemical; artificial tympanic membranes; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, putty for use in the replacement of bones; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, artificial materials for use in the replacements of bones; massage apparatus; gloves for medical purposes; ear picks; esthetic massage apparatus; urinals being vessels; bed pans.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16679.20 FILING DATE: 23<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED, of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 10 for surgical apparatus and instruments; Medical apparatus and instruments; Veterinary apparatus and instruments; diagnostic apparatus for medical purposes; apparatus for the regeneration of stem cells for medical purposes; prosthetic tissues for parietal use; prosthetic tissues for visceral use; prosthetic tissues for vascular use; medical apparatus for introducing pharmaceutical preparations into the human body; pacifiers for babies; ice bag pillows for medical purposes; bandages for joints; bandages, elastic; slings [supporting bandages]; supportive bandages; surgical catguts; feeding cups for medical purposes; dropping pipettes for medical purposes; feeding bottle teats; ice bags for medical purposes; medical ice bag holders; baby bottles; nursing bottles; finger guards for medical purposes; contraceptives, non-chemical; artificial tympanic membranes; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, putty for use in the replacement of bones; prosthetics or fillings materials, namely, artificial materials for use in the replacements of bones; massage apparatus; gloves for medical purposes; ear picks; esthetic massage apparatus; urinals being vessels; bed pans.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.3.1;27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16688.21 FILING DATE: 12<sup>th</sup> January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SPA GIRL COCKTAILS, INC., of 4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd, Suite 400, San Diego, State of California, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Applicant claims no exclusive right to the use of the word "COCKTAILS", "separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, of No. 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize

# **TOSHIBA**

MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16718.21 FILING DATE: 19th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: KABUSHIKI KAISHA TOSHIBA, also trading as Toshiba Corporation, of 1-1, Shibaura 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 38 for cable television broadcasting; communications by computer terminals; communications by fibre optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; rental of facsimile apparatus; providing information in the field of telecommunications; rental of message sending apparatus; rental of modems; news agency services; radio broadcasting; radio communications; satellite transmission; rental of smartphones; streaming of data; providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; rental of telecommunication equipment; teleconferencing services; telephone services; rental of telephones; television broadcasting; telex services; transmission of digital files; providing user access to global computer networks; video-on-demand transmission;

videoconferencing services; wireless broadcasting; 39 for air transport; booking of seats for travel; bus transport; car parking; car rental; car transport; chauffeur services; collection of recyclable goods [transport]; arranging of cruises; delivery of goods; distribution of energy; electricity distribution; escorting of travellers; rental of freezers; freight [shipping of goods]; freight brokerage; freight forwarding; freighting; garage rental; hauling; providing information relating to storage services; marine transport; motor coach rental; rental of navigational systems; packaging of goods; parcel delivery; parking place rental; arranging of passenger transportation services for others via an online application; passenger transport; physical storage of electronically stored data or documents; railway transport; refrigerator rental; removal services; rental of storage containers; warehousing; storage of goods; providing traffic information; transport and storage of waste; transport brokerage; transport of travellers; transport reservation; transport services for sightseeing tours; arranging of transportation for travel tours; providing transportation information; transportation logistics; arranging for travel visas and travel documents for persons travelling abroad; travel reservation; unloading cargo; rental of warehouses; water distribution; water supplying; 40 for air deodorizing; air freshening; air purification; rental of air-conditioning apparatus; bookbinding; custom 3D printing for others; decontamination of hazardous materials; destruction of waste and trash; production of energy; rental of generators; incineration of waste and trash; providing information relating to material treatment; printing; recycling of waste and trash; refining services; sorting of waste and recyclable material [transformation]; upcycling [waste recycling]; waste treatment [transformation]; 41 for academies [education]; amusement park services; providing amusement arcade services; rental of audio equipment; booking of seats for shows; cinema presentations; rental of cinematographic apparatus; club services [entertainment or education]; coaching [training]; arranging and conducting of colloquiums; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; arranging and conducting of concerts; arranging and conducting of conferences; arranging and conducting of congresses; correspondence courses; cultural, educational or entertainment services provided by art galleries; educational examination; educational services provided by schools; electronic desktop publishing; entertainment services; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; film directing, other than advertising films; film distribution; film production, other than advertising films; providing films, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; game services provided online from a computer network; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing information in the field of education; providing information in the field of entertainment; providing information relating to recreational activities; know-how transfer [training]; language interpretation; lending library services; mobile library services; rental of motion pictures; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; online publication of electronic books and journals; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; photography; physical education; practical training [demonstration]; presentation of live performances; presentation of variety shows; publication of books; publication of texts, other than publicity texts; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; rental of radio and television sets; providing recreation facilities; arranging and conducting of seminars; production of shows; rental of sound recordings; sport camp services; organization of sports competitions; providing sports facilities; rental of sports equipment, except vehicles; rental of sports grounds; rental of stadium facilities; arranging and conducting of symposiums; educational services; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; television entertainment; theatre productions; ticket agency services [entertainment]; timing of sports events; rental of training simulators; training services provided via simulators; translation; tutoring; rental of video cameras; rental of video cassette recorders; video editing services for events; rental of videotapes; videotaping; vocational guidance [education or training advice]; vocational retraining; arranging and conducting of workshops [training];

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16730.21 FILING DATE: 22<sup>nd</sup> January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Aardvark Brands Collection Inc., of 14 Robinson Road, #08-01A Far East Finance Building, Singapore 048545

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 for cigarettes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Musa & Balderamos LLP, of No. 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ELUMIS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16737.21 FILING DATE: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5** for herbicides.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: ARGUELLES & COMPANY, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

# (1ST ISSUES)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 29<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2021

MARK: Internacional

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 6175.09 RE-REGISTRATION AS OF: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SABORMEX EUROPA S.L., of Gran Vía No. 45 6a Planta, Bilbao, Vizcaya, Kingdom of Spain

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30** for chicory [coffee substitute]; cocoa-based beverages; coffee-based beverages; chocolate-based beverages; tea-based beverages; pralines; cocoa; coffee; coffee flavourings; vegetal preparations for use as coffee substitutes; unroasted coffee; artificial coffee; chocolate; infusions, not medicinal; iced tea.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: LEGAL

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 6177.09 RE-REGISTRATION AS OF: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SABORMEX EUROPA S.L., of Gran Vía No. 45 6a Planta, Bilbao, Vizcaya, Kingdom of Spain

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30** for chicory [coffee substitute]; cocoa-based beverages; coffee-based beverages; chocolate-based beverages; tea-based beverages; pralines; cocoa; coffee; coffee flavourings; vegetal preparations for use as coffee substitutes; unroasted coffee; artificial coffee; chocolate; infusions, not medicinal; iced tea.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ONLI EENA BELIZE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15211.19 FILING DATE: 26th March, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Belize Brewing Company Ltd., of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25 for shirts; 32 for beers; 35 for advertising; 41 for production of radio and television programme.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

TRANSLATION: The words "ONLI EENA", when translated to the English language is "ONLY IN"

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BELIZE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.



MARK:

CFE(8):26.4.2,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15375.19 FILING DATE: 31st May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 42** for optical laboratory services, namely, processing, finishing, and assembling of optical products, namely, frames, spectacle lenses, contact lenses, and thin-layered coatings for lenses; **44** for fitting of optical lenses; optical laboratory services; hearing aid services, namely, hearing evaluation services, and fitting and adjusting of hearing aids; landscape gardening consultation and design.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: MEMBER'S SELECTION

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15376.19 FILING DATE: 31st May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 for cleaning preparations; baby wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations; dish detergents; laundry detergent; fabric softener; non-medicated hand soaps, hand lotion; 4 for motor oil; 5 for vitamins; vitamin supplements; disinfectants; powdered nutritional supplement drink mix; nutritional supplement in the nature of a protein-based drink mix; pharmaceutical preparations, namely, ibuprofen, loratadine, acetaminophen, diphenhydramine; 6 for aluminum foil; 11 for lanterns for lighting for use on patios.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: MEMBER'S SELECTION

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15379.19 FILING DATE: 31st May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** for encoded magnetic cards, namely, membership cards and membership identification cards; **42** for optical laboratory services, namely, processing, finishing, and assembling of optical products, namely, frames, spectacle lenses, contact lenses, and thin-layered coatings for lenses; **44** for fitting of optical lenses; optical laboratory services; hearing aid services, namely, hearing evaluation services, and fitting and adjusting of hearing aids; landscape gardening consultation and design.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.1.2,18

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 15380.19** 

FILING DATE: 31st May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 for cleaning preparations; baby wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations; dish detergents; laundry detergent; fabric softener; non-medicated hand soaps, hand lotion; 4 for motor oil; 5 for vitamins; vitamin supplements; disinfectants; powdered nutritional supplement drink mix; nutritional supplement in the nature of a protein-based drink mix; pharmaceutical preparations, namely, ibuprofen, Ioratadine, acetaminophen, diphenhydramine; 6 for aluminum foil paper; 11 for lanterns for lighting for use on patios.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.1.2,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15468.19 FILING DATE: 15th July, 2019

PROPRIETOR: E. & J. Gallo Winery, of 600 Yosemite Boulevard, Modesto, California 95354, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beers.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 1/2 Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MEMBER'S SELECTION

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15376.19 FILING DATE: 31st May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 3** for cleaning preparations; baby wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations; dish detergents; laundry detergent; fabric softener; non-medicated hand soaps, hand lotion; **4** for motor oil; **5** for vitamins; vitamin supplements; disinfectants; powdered nutritional supplement drink mix; nutritional supplement in the nature of a protein-based drink mix; pharmaceutical preparations, namely, namely ibuprofen, loratedine, acetaminophen, diphenhydramine; **6** for aluminum foil; **11** for lanterns for lighting for use on patios.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

# AgritecGEO

MARK: CFE(8):26.1.16

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15590.19 FILING DATE: 6<sup>th</sup> September, 2019

PROPRIETOR: DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of Anillo Periferico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for chemicals for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticide and parasiticide; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; compost, manures for agricultural use, fertilizers; mineral fertilizers, organic fertilizers [physical and chemical blends], fertilizers for agricultural use namely, inorganic fertalizers to apply in soil, edaphic, foliar, soluble, compound and simple fertilizers; biological preparations, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; 9 for educational apparatus, namely, instruments for scientific, navigational, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, audiovisual, optical, measuring, detecting, testing, inspecting, life-saving researches; apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; sound recording apparatus and instruments, namely, for recording, transmitting, reproducing, processing sound, images and data; audio and video transmission apparatus for sound recording and downloading to a computer software for digital and storage media; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculators and calculating machines; computers and computer peripheral devices; fire-extinguishing apparatus; software, namely, recorded computer software, downloadable computer software applications, computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; temperature indicators, not for medical purposes; measuring apparatus; electric measuring devices; measuring instruments; precision measuring apparatus; 35 for advertising; business management assistance and consultancy; business administration assistance and consultancy; providing office function, namely, administrative assistance in responding to request for proposals [RFPs]; personnel recruitment; personnel management consultancy; sales promotion for others for chemicals for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; systemization of information into computer databases by sensors for compost, manures, fertilizers, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides, rain meters, anemometer, radiation sensors; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases, compilation of information into computer databases, systemization of information into computer databases; 36 for financial consultancy; organization of monetary collections; rental of farms; financial analysis; financial management; financial information; financial advice, namely, budget planning; organization of monetary collection, namely, recordal of operative expenses and raw material; financial services, namely, financial reports in the field of production costs and profitability analyzing; 37 for building construction of business offices and shops; repair and rebuilding [office machines and apparatus] machines that have been worn or partially destroyed; installation services, namely, machinery installation, maintenance and repair; installation, maintenance and reparation of hardware; installation and maintenance of meteorological stations; installation, maintenance and reparation of precision measuring apparatus and irrigation devicesor building construction of business offices and shops; repair and rebuilding [office machines and apparatus] machines that have been worn or partially destroyed; installation services, namely, machinery installation, maintenance and repair; installation, maintenance and reparation of hardware; installation and maintenance of meteorological stations; installation, maintenance and reparation of precision measuring apparatus and irrigation devices.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: IPAD

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15908.20 FILING DATE: 9th January, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 37 for installation, maintenance and repair of computer hardware, computers, mobile telephones and computer peripherals; office machines and equipment installation, maintenance and repair; cell phone battery charging services; charging of electric vehicles; motor vehicle maintenance and repair.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 1/2 Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.11.3 COLOR CLAIM: black, white and yellow

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15956.20 FILING DATE: 7th February, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc. of Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 for computer software applications, downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software, recorded; downloadable and recorded computer software for tracking, viewing and displaying augmented reality experiences; downloadable and recorded augmented reality software for leveling and the detection of size, shape, distance and dimensions of objects.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 1/2 Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

MARK:

MARK: CFE(8):3.7.17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16167.20 FILING DATE: 27th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 8 for wine bottle foil cutters, hand-operated; golf shoe spike wrenches; sand trap rakes; golf course rakes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the  $6^{th}$  day of December, 2019 under number 40-2019-0189934 in Korea.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive Belize City, Belize

MARK: LESSO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16345.20 FILING DATE: 3rd July, 2020

**PROPRIETOR: Guangdong Liansu Technology Industrial Co., Ltd.,** of Liansu Industrial Estate, Longjiang Town, Shunde District, Foshan City, Guangdong, Province China

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 11 for taps for pipes and pipelines; mixer taps for water pipes; water heating apparatus [water heater]; heaters for baths; water-pipes for sanitary installations; bath installations; strainers for plumbing drains; watering machines for agricultural purposes; sanitary apparatus and installations; toilet bowls; toilet seats; wash-hand basins [parts of sanitary installations]; urinals being sanitary fixtures; bath tubs; toilet tanks; shower cubicles; shower heads; showers; 17 for plastics in extruded form used in production; resins in extruded form for general industrial use; artificial resins in extruded form for use in manufacture; plastic in extruded form for use in manufacturing windows and doors; synthetic plastic as semi-finished products in form of foils; plates, rods, profiles, hoses, tubes, blocks; plastics in extruded form for use in further manufacturing; artificial resins, semi-processed; rubber, raw or semi-worked; gum, raw or partly processed; fitting, not of metal, for flexible pipes; non-metal fitting for pipes; flexible tubes, not of metal; watering hose; plastic hose for agricultural use and plastic hose plumbing use; flexible plastic pipes for conveying natural gas; pipe jackets, not of metal; reinforcing materials, not of metal for pipes; pipe insulation; asbestos sheets; padding materials of rubber or plastics; insulating materials; 19 for water pipes, not of metal; penstock pipes, not of metal; gutter pipes, not of metal; ducts, not of metal, for ventilating and air-conditioning installations; rigid pipes, not of metal, for building; rigid pipes of polypropylene for building; non-metallic window frames; non-metallic door frames; non-metal doors, namely, wooden doors, vinyl doors; wood door frames; windows, not of metal; plastic landscape edgings;

building materials, not of metal; wood-fiber reinforced cement boards [cement excelsior boards]; tiles of gypsum for wall, floor or ceiling; non-metal ceiling panels; slabs, not of metal, for building; plywood; **20** for bathroom furniture; washstands [furniture]; mirrors [looking glass]; furniture; shelving units; drain traps [valves] of plastic; water-pipes valves of plastic; furniture fittings, not of metal; window fittings, not of metal; doors for furniture; chests, not of metal; kitchen cabinets; dish cabinets; cupboards; counter [tables]; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines; coathooks, not of metal; collar, not of metal, for fastening pipes; curtain rods.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

**CFE(8):**26.12.18,18;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16364.20 FILING DATE: 16th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: ENKIL CORP SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of highway Roosevelt km 14.5, 4-15, zone 3, Mixco cotió, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; sanitary preparations for medical use, namely, medicinal alcohol; disinfectants.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive Belize City, Belize

ProFuturo

MARK:

CFE(8):27.5.11;29.1.1,4

COLOR CLAIM: Blue Pantone 7469C, Blue Pantone 3115C, Orange 159C

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16423.20 FILING DATE: 27th August, 2020

PROPRIETOR: TELEFONICA, S.A., of GRAN VIA 28, 28013 Madrid, Spain (ES)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 41 for educational services; entertainment services; organization, arranging and conducting of sports competitions; cultural, educational or entertainment services provided by art galleries; training services provided via simulators; vocational guidance [education or training advice]; arranging and conducting youth sports programs; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; providing information about education; entertainment information; providing information relating to recreational activities; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; organization of sports competitions; arranging and conducting of colloquiums; arranging and conducting of conferences; arranging and conducting of congresses; arranging and conducting of seminars; arranging and conducting of symposiums; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; publication of books; on-line publication of electronic books and journals; publication of texts, other than publicity texts; production of radio and television programmes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "Profuturo", when translated to the English language is "Profuture".

AGENT: Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CLORALEX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16481.20 FILING DATE: 15th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INDUSTRIAS ALEN, S.A. DE C.V., of Boulevard Díaz Ordaz No. 1000, Col. Los Treviño, Santa Catarina, Nuevo León, 66350, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for disinfectants and sanitizing preparation for household use; disinfecting wipes and sanitizing wipes; medicated pre-moistened towelettes for household use; disinfectants for hygiene purposes, namely, disinfecting gels.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

## MARK: MR. BROWN

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16585.20** FILING DATE: 17th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V., of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for unleavened bread, bread rolls, whole-wheat bread, multi-grain bread, fruit bread, buns, pita bread, cakes, donuts, cookies, tarts, croissants; preparations made from cereals, namely cereal bars, cereal-based snack food, high-protein cereal

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:

CFE(8):26.1.1:26.2.7

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16683.20** FILING DATE: 29th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Saucony, Inc., of 500 Totten Pond Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25 for footwear, namely, athletic footwear, running shoes, training shoes, sneakers, fashion shoes and casual shoes; hats; pants; shirts; shorts; socks; hoodies [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; Tee-shirts.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.13.25

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 16687.20** FILING DATE: 30th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: BioNTech SE, of An der Goldgrube 12, DE-55131, Mainz, Germany

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for vaccines for human use.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2020 under number 30 2020 115 890.0 in Germany

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: INVEGA HAFYERA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16702.21 FILING DATE: 12th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Johnson & Johnson, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of central nervous system diseases.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

**MARK: Foska** 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16738.21 FILING DATE: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Anhui Sunshine Stationery Co., Ltd., of 17th floor, Anhui International Business Center 162, Jinzhai Road, Hefei, Anhui, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 16** for stationery; paper, namely, writing paper, wrapping paper, tracing paper, paper sheets [stationery], labels of paper or cardboard, copying paper [stationery], printing paper, carbonless paper, duplicating paper; printed matter; boxes of cardboard or paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; writing instruments; adhesive tape dispensers [office requisites]; gummed tape [stationery]; sealing compounds for stationery purposes; drawing instruments; hand labelling appliances; teaching materials [except apparatus]; office requisites, except furniture; drawing materials.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: CPY500

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16741.21 FILING DATE: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Ideal Industries Lighting LLC, of 4401 Silicon Dr., Durham, North Carolina 287703, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 11 for LED canopy luminaire used in canopy and soffit lightning applications.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 28<sup>th</sup> day of July, 2020 under number 90/078,121 in the U.S.A.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: HARIBO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16751.21 FILING DATE: 5th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: HARIBO Holding GmbH & Co. KG, of Dr.-Hans-und-Paul-Riegel-Str. 1, 53501 Grafschaft, Germany

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for confectionery.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matlon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8)26.1.1,15

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16777.21 FILING DATE: 12th February, 2021

**PROPRIETOR: Bio Pappel Scribe, S.A. de C.V.,** of Avenida Ejército Nacional 1130 Piso 9, Colonia Los Morales Polanco, Alcaldía Miguel Hidalgo, C.P. 11510, Ciudad de México, México

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 16** for writing or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationery]; laser printing paper; paper for use in the graphic arts industry; memo blocks; folders for papers; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationery]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

# REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
15313.19	clan tve	Corporación de Radio y Televisión Española, Sociedad Anónima, S.M.E. Avda. Radiotelevisión, 4 – Edif. Prado del Rey, 28223 Pozuelo de Alarcón, Madrid, Spain	38
15326.19	<b>GEN</b> Medical	ASEGURADORA GENERAL, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA 10 calle 3-17 zona 10, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala	36 44
15845.19	PLANITAS	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	30
15573.19	ERA	Consorcio Comex, S.A. de C.V. Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho No. 138, Penthouse 1 y 2, Colonia Reforma Social, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, 11650 México, D.F., Mexico	1
15581.19	PRIMAGRAM	SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland	5
15801.19	<b>Nivamax</b>	A.C.I. JAPAN CORPORATION Street E between 15 and 16, Colon Free Zone, Republic of Panama	9 11
15838.19	PLANITAS	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	30
15842.19	MA SE CA	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	30
15843.19	MAY	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	30
15845.19	LA CIMA	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220	29

		Mexíco	
15846.19	TOSTY	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	29 30
15849.19	TORTIMASA	Gruma S.A.B. de C.V. Río de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza García 66220 Mexíco	30
15884.19	ENCADIX	<b>Merck KGaA</b> Frankfurter Str. 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
15890.19	MOVECTRO	Merck KGaA Frankfurter Str. 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
15926.20		Bayer Aktiengesellschaft Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee, 51373 Leverkusen, Germany	5
15934.20	COSTA BROTHERS	Costa Limited Costa House, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Houghton Regis, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU5 5YG, United Kingdom	43
15937.20	EMTOP	CHONGQING AMITY MACHINERY CO., LTD. No. 200 Zhongshan 2 Road, Yuzhong District Chongqing 400014, China	6 7 8 9 11
15942.20	Better Homes and Gardens	Meredith Corporation 1716 Locust Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, U.S.A.	36
15982.20	PUBLICS PUBLICS	Caribbean Best Producers Ltd. Mile 13 George Price Highway, Belize District, Belize	5 35 42 43 44
15987.20	VP RACING LUBRICANTS	VP Racing Fuels, Inc. 204 East Rhapsody, San Antonio, TX 78216, U.S.A.	1 4
16245.20	Chico  Gut that sweet feeling!	Edward B. Beharry & Co Ltd. 191 Charlotte Street, Lacytown, Georgetown, Guyana	30

16247.20	SANTANDER SUGAR GROUP SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY	Paira Investment S.A. 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands	31 32 35 36 42
16260.20	ULTRA BUY	ROYAL INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD. Benque Viejo Freezone, Benque Viejo Del Carmen Town, Cayo District, Belize	34
16301.20	Ave	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16302.20	Ave	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16305.20	AVE 100% SOYA	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16307.20	AVE ACTION FRY	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16309.20	NUTRIOLI SPRAY	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16314.20	Ave	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16315.20	AVE	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16316.20	Ave	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29
16317.20	AVE	Ragasa Industrias, S.A. de C.V. Av. Dr. José Eleuterio González 2815, Col. Mitras Norte, C.P. 64320, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México	29

	011000	PUMA ENERGY INTERNATIONAL	
16339.20	SUP=7	SA Rue de Jargonnant 1, 1207 GENEVA, Switzerland	37
16363.20	DIF	ENKIL CORP SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA highway Roosevelt km 14.5, 4-15, zone 3, Mixco cotió, Guatemala	3
16380.20	PERT	Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Henkelstr. 67, 40589 Dusseldorf, Germany	3
16385.20	HUWA-SAN	Roam Technology Geleenlaan 24, I.Z. Poort Genk 6835, 3600 Genk, Belgium	1 5
16430.20	CINCO (5)	KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED  No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Corozal District, Belize	34
16431,20	SIETE (7)	KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED  No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Corozal District, Belize	34
16468.20	DIXEE	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16469.20	© BERMUDEZ	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16470.20	JUMBIES	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16471.20	ROUGH TOPS	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16472.20	DOMINO	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16473.20	CARIBBEAN DELIGHT	Decastro International Inc. Wibisco, Gills Road, St. Michael, Bridgetown, Barbados	30
16347.20	TASIUR	MABXIENCE RESEARCH, S.L. C/ Manuel Pombo Angulo, 28 3ª. Planta, 28050 MADRID (MADRID) SPAIN	5

#### NOTICES OF OPPOSITION

**TAKE NOTICE** that the Registrar is in receipt of a notice of opposition filed by EMPRESAS CMPC S.A., (The Opponent), of Agustina 1343, Piso 4, Santiago Chile, against trademark Application No. 16333.20, filed on the 30<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2020 by Caribbean Paper Company Limited (The Applicant), of Mile 13 George Price Highway, Belize District, Belizefor the registration of the following trademark, as proprietor thereof:



The grounds of opposition are as follows:

- 1. The Opponent, **EMPRESAS CMPC S.A.**, has presence in 20 Latin American countries/markets with 19 tissue and personal care production plants in 8 countries: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, Ecuador, Mexico, Peru and Uruguay; with 25 brands, ELITE being one of the most important ones, which was established since 1982. Their reach extends to the entire region, serving the needs of more than 500 million people. The company is the 2<sup>nd</sup> largest producer of tissue in Latin America and 8<sup>th</sup> worldwide.
- 2. The Opponent is domiciled in Chile, with physical offices and operations in that country, and the ELITE logo marks are well known trade marks which qualifies for protection under the Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property, in particular but not limited to Article 6b thereof, which is given full effect under Belize Law (being the Trade Marks Act, Chapter 257 of the Laws of Belize, Revised Edition 2000).
- 3. The Opponent has tried twice to file for registration of its mark in 2010 and 2015, therefore the Opponent has a truly bona fide intention of using the said marks in Belize.
- 4. The Opponent, is the Proprietor of the trademarks "ELITE" and "which is registered in 17 countries worldwide. Please find enclosed list of current registrations for ELITE marks.

The details of the opposing trademark registration are as follows:

- Registration no. 165308 for goods in class 16 for "toilet paper, paper napkins, tissues, paper towels, paper butler, disposable diapers", registered on 25<sup>th</sup> August 2009 in Guatemala.
- 5. By virtue of its said trademark registration, pursuant to section 24 (1) of the <u>Trade Marks Act</u> the Opponent has exclusive rights in the trademark, and pursuant to section 38(1) of the <u>Trade Marks Act</u> the Opponent's said trademark is an "earlier trademark".
  - (i) The trade mark "which the Applicant has applied to register is identical phonetically and visually to the Opponent's earlier trade mark in the following ways:
  - a. The "ELITE" letter in the logo, are identical to that of the opposing mark's; letters in its logo, the identical font, color, and dimensions.
  - b. The design of the logo is identical except for the opponent's background is shaded in blue while that of the opposing mark's is shaded in grey and blue.
- 6. The application for "is in respect of the goods in class 16, namely, for face towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper; table linen of paper; table napkins of paper, tissues of paper for removing make-up; toilet paper; towels of paper. These good are identical or similar to goods for which the Opponent's said trademarks are registered and used.
- 7. By virtue of paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 above, the trade mark " is not eligible for registration pursuant to Section 37(2) of the *Trade Marks Act*, as there exists a likelihood of confusion on the part of the public, including likelihood of association with the Opponent's earlier trademark.
- 8. Further and/or in the alternative, the Opponent's earlier trademark has a reputation in 20 Latin American markets with 19 tissue
  - and personal production plants in eight countries and the use of "by the Applicant would take unfair advantage of and

be detrimental to the distinctive character and reputation of the Opponent;'s earlier trademark. Accordingly, registration of the

Applicant's "ought to be refused pursuant to Section 37(4) of the <u>Trade Marks Act.</u>

- 9. Further and/or in the alternative, the Applicant's use of "in Belize is liable to be prevented by the law (in particular the law as it relates to the tort of passing off), and accordingly same is not registrle by virtue of Section 37(4) of the *Trade Marks Act*.
- 10. Further and/or in the alternative, the Applicant's "trade mark ought to be refused registration in accordance with Section 35(6) of the <u>Trade Marks Act.</u> as the filing of the application constituted an act of bad faith, as the applicant was aware of the Opponent's earlier trademark and that they have sought regsitrations of other marks the opponent is the prioprietor of in various countries
- In order to show its good faith regarding the Opponent Mark, the Opponent has simultaneously with this opposition ptresented the trademark application to the Belize Intellectual Property Office containing the ELITE logo mark, "

  "."

The Applicant is required to submit a response to this notice, to the Registrar, no later than 30 days from the date of publication of this notice.

**DATED** this 6<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2021.

**TAKE NOTICE** that the Registrar is in receipt of a notice of opposition filed by EMPRESAS CMPC S.A., (The Opponent), of Agustina 1343, Piso 4, Santiago Chile, against trademark Application No. 16334.20, filed on the 30<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2020 by Caribbean Paper Company Limited (The Applicant), of Mile 13 George Price Highway, Belize District, Belize for the registration of the following trademark, as proprietor thereof:



The grounds of opposition are as follows:

- 1. The Opponent, **EMPRESAS CMPC S.A.**, has presence in 20 Latin American countries/markets with 19 tissue and personal care production plants in 8 countries: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, Ecuador, Mexico, Peru and Uruguay; with 25 brands, including the Softy's logo marks, ( Softy's , Softys , Softys ), being one of the most important ones, which was established since 1997. Their reach extends to the entire region, serving the needs of more than 500 million people. The company is the 2<sup>nd</sup> largest producer of tissue in Latin America and 8<sup>th</sup> worldwide.
- 2. The Opponent is domiciled in Chile, with physical offices and operations in that country, and the Softy's logo marks are well known trade marks which qualifies for protection under the Paris convention for the Protection of Industrial Property, in particular but not limited to Article 6b thereof, which is given full effect under Belize Law (being the Trade Marks Act, Chapter 257 of the Laws of Belize, Revised Edition 2000).
- 3. The Opponent has a truly bona fide intention of using the said marks in Belize.
- 4. The Opponent, is the Proprietor of the trademarks "Softy's" which is currently registered in 12 countries worldwide. Please find enclosed list of current registrations for Softy's marks.

The details of the opposing trademark registration are as follows:

- Registration nos.: 1288938, 1290931, 824373855, 901811084, 901811122, 905099958, 905301617, 914497766, 915921014, 828978603, 908397860, 820233340, 2048791, P00265266, T00023915, 495330, 494194, 641825, 657997, SENADI\_2018\_RS\_16575, SENADI\_2018\_RS\_9978, 471311, 220 Libro 360, and 282272, for goods in class 16 registered between 1997-2019 in Chile, Brazil, Argentina, Mexico, Peru, Uruguay, Colombia, Ecuador, Paraguay, El Salvador, Costa Rica and Guatemala.
- 5. By virtue of its said trademark registrations, pursuant to section 24 (1) of the *Trade Marks Act* the Opponent has exclusive rights in the trademark, and pursuant to section 38(1) of the *Trade Marks Act* the Opponent's said trademark are "earlier trademarks".

- (i) The trade mark "which the Applicant has applied to register is identical phonetically and visually to the Opponent's earlier trade marks in the following ways:
- a. The Opponent's earlier trademarks differ in 1 letter, as the letter "s" is included at the end of the word "Softy".
- 6. The application for "is in respect of the goods in class 16, namely, for face towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper; table linen of paper; table napkins of paper, tissues of paper for removing make-up; toilet paper; towels of paper. These good are identical or similar to goods for which the Opponent's said trademarks are registered and used.
- 7. By virtue of paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 above, the trade mark "is not eligible for registration pursuant to Section 37(2) of the *Trade Marks Act*, as there exists a likelihood of confusion on the part of the public, including likelihood of association with the Opponent's earlier trademark.
- 8. Further and/or in the alternative, the Opponent's earlier trademark has a reputation in 20 Latin American markets with 19 tissue

and personal care production plants in eight countries and the use of "by the Applicant would take unfair advantage of and be detrimental to the distinctive character and reputation of the Opponent's earlier trademark. Accordingly, registration of the

Applicant's "ought to be refused pursuant to Section 37(4) of the <u>Trade Marks Act.</u>

- 9. Further and/or in the alternative, the Applicant's use of "in Belize is liable to be prevented by the law (in particular the law as it relates to the tort of passing off), and accordingly same is not register by virtue of Section 37(4) of the <u>Trade Marks Act.</u>
- 10. Further and /or in the alternative, the Applicant's "trade mark ought to be refused registration in accordance with Section 35(6) of the Trade Marks Act, as the filing of the application constituted an act of bad faith, as the applicant was aware of the Opponent's earlier trademark and that they have sought registrations of other marks the opponent is the prioprietor of in various countries
- 11. In order to show its good faith regarding the Opponent Mark, the Opponent has simultaneously with this opposition ptresented the trademark application to the Belize Intellectual Property Office for the word, " **Softy's** ".

The Applicant is required to submit a response to this notice, to the Registrar, no later than 30 days from the date of publication of this notice.

**DATED** this 6<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2021.

# NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

PATENT NUMBER: 993.20

PROPRIETOR: W M BARR & COMPANY INC.

NEW REGISTERED AGENT: Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize

EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE: 19th day of July, 2021, for renewal purposes only

 ${f DATED}$  this  $6^{th}$  day of August, 2021.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*